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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 29, 2011
Writer: Craig Shapiro, Liz Kruger
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray ‘'Ray J’ Santino, Jr.), Hannah Marks (Lindsay

Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), Mehcad Brooks
(Terrence King), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally), Scott Cohen (Nico
Careles)

Guest Stars: Bigge Vosges (Xeno), Clark Sarullo (Stripper), Joe Sabatino (Officer
Stark), Scott Poythress (Weasly P.I.), Antwan Mills (Drunk Guy), Marc
McPherson (Wally), Fadi Malouf (Bouncer), Joe Knezevich (Attorney
Chip), Juliet Kim (Charlene), Sergio Joachim (Defensive Back), Maria
Howell (Joanne), Concetta Tomei (Angela), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette),
Gregory Alan Williams (Couch Purnell), Craig Bierko (Ray Santino),
Kenny Alfonso (Guy in Suit), Nick Hill (Quarterback), Marcus Hester
(Sleazy Guy), Eric Goins (Clown), Jason Giuliano (Drunk Hawks Fan),
Holly Firfer (Reporter), Catherine Dyer (Ray’s Lawyer), Andrea Conte
(Faye), Anna Colwell (Waitress)

Production Code: NRI101

Summary: While a Long Island psychotherapist undergoes a bitter divorce from
her cheating husband, a professional football team asks her to help
their star wide receiver who is battling demons both on and off the
field.

After seventeen years of marriage and
comfortable suburban life, devoted wife,
mother, and psychotherapist Dani Santino
is in for an unpleasant wake-up call:
her husband has been cheating. Dani
promptly kicks him to the curb, but she
soon discovers divorce is a costly — and
messy — business. (And she’s already got
the pinched nerve and drained bank ac-
count to prove it.)

Luckily, an encounter with the trainer
for the local pro football team offers solu-
tions to both of those problems, and soon
Dani has landed herself a new client: the
team’s troubled wide receiver, Terrence
"TK” King, who has developed a bad habit of dropping the ball. With her soon-to-be-ex fight-
ing dirty and her credit cards frozen, Dani could certainly use the generous paycheck from the
Hawks to help TK. But as she quickly learns, earning that paycheck — and TK’s trust — won’t be
easy.

And as if a violent client with boundary issues isn’t enough, Dani’s also got a delinquent
daughter, meddling mother, sleazy PI tail, and mounting custody battle on her hands. Good
thing that when it comes to standing up for herself, reigning in rebellious teenagers, and helping
her clients tackle their toughest issues, Dr. Dani’s not afraid to get rough.




Necessary Roughness Episode Guide




Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

Anchor Management

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Sumimary:

Wednesday July 6, 2011

Jeffrey Lieber, Tracy McMillan

Ron Underwood

Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence King), Marc Blu-
cas (Matthew Donnally), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’ Santino),
Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’
Santino, Jr.)

Nicholas Bishop (Griffin Page), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Pur-
nell), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette), Melissa Ponzio (Lisa Genovese), Holly
Firfer (Sports Reporter), Tabatha Minchew (Bartendar), Nadia Dajani
(Margo Ciccero), James Earl (Randall ‘Booz’ Boozler), Blake Griffin
(Trent Rogers), Brian Bascle (Hal Bueller), Adam Boyer (Large Nosed
Man), Victoria Vodar (Caroline Miller), Corey James Wright (Young
Dude), Ray D’Alessio (Battlefield Reporter), Paul Brian Johnson (Bar-
tender), Alexandra Miniard (Leggy Red Head)

NR102

Dani works with a news anchor whose career is in jeopardy following
an on-air gaffe. Elsewhere, Matt refuses to clear T.K. to play a game;
and Lindsay dates a guy who seems too perfect.

Respected war correspondent-turned-
anchor Griffin Page is cracking up - lit-
erally. After Griffin begins laughing un-
controllably during a serious live inter-
view, he comes to Dani looking for help.
Though he believes his new job is the root
of his problems and plans to go back into
the field, Dani isn’t so quick to accept
that diagnosis.

And as if Griffin’s problems aren’t
enough, Dani’s got her hands full else-
where, with an injured TK who is once
again causing a stir. This time, however,
his behavior might end his relationship
with the Hawks for good — unless Dani
can find a way to keep everyone satisfied.

Meanwhile, the battle for supremacy

continues between Dani and Lindsay, who is dying to go out on a date with the second-cutest
boy in school. When Dani finds out Lindsay has tricked her, Dani is furious. Though she’s not
one to give up, Dani also realizes that sometimes the key to peace is knowing when to fight and

when to give in — just a little.
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Spinning Out

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

4 )
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 13, 2011
Writer: Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Mehcad Brooks (Terrence King), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally), Cal-

lie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles),
Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’
Santino, Jr.)

Guest Stars: Matt Barr (Billy "The Kid” Rhodes), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette), Gre-
gory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell), Harold House Moore (Shane
Givens), Aubrey Peeples (Winter), Jenny Dial (Dinner Scene), Sharon
Morris (Betty Gleason), Andrea Moore (Natalie), Russell Durham Com-
egys (Jimmy), Bridget Nichols (Stacy Coolidge), Griffin Saunders
(Makenna), Mike Sanders (Dom Leveque), Wendy Bell (Party Girl),
Chris Otto (Cop), Deborah Ayorinde (Rochelle), Tabatha Minchew (Bar-

tendar)
Production Code: NR103
Sumimary: When a crash threatens to end a NASCAR driver’s career, he asks for

Dr. Santino’s help. Meanwhile, Lindsay and R.J. throw a party that
gets out of control.

When life moves fast, it’s easy to spin out
of control — or so Dani realizes when she
takes on a new client, a rising star on the
racing circuit. After spinning out during
a race, Billy "the Kid” is afraid to get back
on the track, and it’s up to Dani to con-
vince him to face his fears.

Meanwhile, Dani is also faced with
another difficult client: TK, who is once
again causing trouble for the Hawks.
Though the team is finally on an up-
swing, TK’s rivalry with the Hawks’ num-
ber two receiver is threatening their win-
ning streak. As Dani gets to the root of
TK’s destructive behavior, she makes a
discovery that could help TK and Billy.

Unfortunately, Dani’s own problems
— namely, her teenagers — haven’'t disappeared. With a custody battle underway and a court
appointed observer snooping on Dani, this is no time for late night police visits. Hopefully Dani
will be able to keep her kids, and her clients, in check — otherwise, they all risk spinning out.
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Habit Forming

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:
Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Wednesday July 20, 2011

Ildy Modrovich

John Fortenberry

Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Patrick John-
son (II) (Ray 'Ray J’ Santino, Jr.), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino)
Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Kim Wall (I) (Marcy), Ben Winchell (Eric), Bigge Vosges (Xeno), Frank
Mondaruli (Driver Amando), Carissa Capobianco (Tara Mancini),
James Earl (Randall Boozler), Victor Webster (Ted), Concetta Tomei
(Angela)

NR104

Fullback Randy Boozler’s rookie year will be his last if Dr. Dani can’t
figure out why he keeps failing to show up for practice. Meanwhile,
sensitive information concerning Dani’s patients is leaked and Matt is
visited by an old friend with bad habits.

|

veterate gambler, might be the source of the leak.

Dani’s latest client, Randall Boozler, is
the Hawks’ rookie defensive end, a fan fa-
vorite who’s been playing great. That is,
on the days he manages to show up on
time. When Dani is called in to get to the
bottom of Randall’s punctuality problem,
she learns that there’s more to his issues
than a faulty alarm clock. But if Booz, as
he’s known, won’t let Dani in, how will
she be able to figure out what makes him
tick?

Meanwhile, Nico discovers that per-
sonal info about the mental states of the
Hawks players is going public, and Dani
can’t help but wonder if her mom, an in-

At least TK seems to be staying out of trouble ? relatively speaking. Even though he’s trying to
maintain professional boundaries with Dr. Dani, TK can’t help but bend the rules to help out his
buddy Ray Jay. And as it turns out, TK’s not the only one breaking Dani’s rules: when a night
out with Matt ends in a little romantic backsliding for the therapist and the handsome trainer,
Dani gets a firsthand reminder that some habits are very hard to break.
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Poker Face

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Wednesday July 27, 2011

Steve Kriozere, Mark A. Altman

David Grossman

Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’
Santino, Jr.), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Mehcad Brooks (Ter-
rence King), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les)

Andrea Anders (Laura Radcliffe), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette), Joshua
Biton (Jason Coogan), Claire Bronson (Meg Coogan), Catherine Dyer
(Ray’s Lawyer), Aubrey Peeples (Winter), Timothy Douglas Perez (The
Suited Man), Teddy Sears (Bobby Caldwell), Raheem Babalola (Police
Officer), Sidney Baxley (Poker Player), Chris Coffey (Country Club /
Poker Game Patron), Derek Ryan Duke (Extra), Jonathan Hart (NY
Hawks Fan), Constantine Varazo (Male Guest), Hunter Womack (Male
Fan / Security Guard)

NR105

Professional poker player Jason Coogan wants Dani to uncover the
‘tell’ thats destroying his career, but theres more to Coogan’s problem
than meets the eye. Meanwhile, The Hawks hire high-powered publi-
cist Laura Radcliffe to improve TK’s public image. It seems Laura and

Matt have a history.

Dani’'s poker skills are put to the test
when she takes on a new client: Jason
Coogan, a pro poker player in the midst
of a serious losing streak, who has come
to Dani hoping to figure out the tell that
keeps losing him tournaments. Dani can
see that there’s more to Jason’s story
than what he’s told her, but with all his
bluffs, getting to the truth about this card
shark’s issues won'’t be easy.

Meanwhile, TK, the Hawks’ own wild
card, is once again making headlines. In
an effort to shift media attention to more
a more positive subject, team publicist
Laura Radcliffe quickly sets up Bobby

Caldwell, the Hawks’ squeaky-clean journeyman quarterback, as the new face of the team. And
just as quickly, she manages to rub Dani the wrong way. Which begs the question: is it publicists
Dani hates, or beautiful publicists who happens to have a past with Matt?

As the truth about both Jason and Bobby begins to emerge, Dani must figure out a way to
help everyone play the hand they’'ve been dealt. And, unfortunately, Dani is forced to recognize
that when it comes to a future with Matt, it’s Laura who might hold the winning cards.

11
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Dream On

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Wednesday August 3, 2011

Mark Kruger

Andy Wolk

Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally),
Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence King), Hannah
Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’ Santino, Jr.)
Michael Graziadei (Tyler Paxton), Michelle Mulitz (Zoey Paxton), Can-
dis Cayne (Gerald/Geraldine Daniels), Joe Knezevich (Attorney Chip),
Catherine Dyer (Ray’s Lawyer), Craig Bierko (Ray Santino), Amanda
Detmer (Jeanette), Andrea Anders (Laura Radcliffe), Noree Victoria
(Charisse)

NR106

Tyler Paxton, an extreme sports star and entrepreneur, appears fear-
less, but recurring nightmares are starting to threaten his success.
Meanwhile, Dr. Dani attends her high school reunion, knowing Ray
Sr. will be there. TK finds that there is such a thing as too much at-

tention when he learns that he has a stalker.

ACSRRIR s oo o

kid, it’s unclear how he will handle the news.

Tyler Paxton, a young pro skateboarder at
the helm of a multi-million dollar empire,
hasn’t been himself lately. Though usu-
ally energetic and upbeat, Tyler's moods
have changed, and he’s been experi-
encing anxiety, paranoia, and recurring
nightmares that have left him afraid to
fall asleep — and desperate for Dani’s
help.

As it turns out, TK is facing a frighten-
ing situation of his own: he has a stalker.
And when he shows up at his house
late one night, TK gets the most terrify-
ing news of all: he may be the father of
her 5-year-old son. A DNA test will soon
prove whether Charisse’s paternity claim
is valid, but with TK growing fond of the

Meanwhile, as Matt and Laura revive their former relationship, Dani and Ray do some rekin-
dling of their own. When their paths cross at their high school reunion, one thing leads to another
and Dani and Ray soon find themselves reliving their high school romance. While Ray, eager to
win Dani back, swears he’s the same man she fell in love with all those years ago, there’s just

one problem: Dani might not be the same woman.

13
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Whose Team Are You On

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

4 N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 10, 2011
Writer: Antoinette Stella
Director: Elodie Keene
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally),

Mehcad Brooks (Terrence King), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Hannah
Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’ Santino, Jr.)

Recurring Role: Andrea Anders (Laura), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Guest Stars: Danielle Panabaker (Juliette), Nadia Dajani (Margo Ciccero), Demetria
McKinney (Leanne), Siena Goines (Shannon)

Production Code: NR107

Summary: Dani is forced to step in when conflicts between the players’ wives
and girlfriends hit the Web. Elsewhere, T.K.’s relationship with Dani is
tested; Nico tries to stop damaging footage from reaching the press.

While the Hawks players seem to be get-
ting along better than usual, the Hawks
WAGS (Wives and Girlfriends) are wag-
ing war. Trouble with the WAGS means
trouble for the team, so after two of the
wives face off in a public confrontation,
Dani is quickly called in to help Shan-
non and Leanne work through their dif-
ferences. While at first the former friends
won’'t open up to Dani, when Shannon
gets busted for shoplifting she turns to
Dani for help. Now, Dani must help Shan-
non get to the bottom of her issues, ease
the tension among the WAGS, and find a
way to get the Hawks back on track.

While Dani takes the diplomatic route
with the women, she doles out the tough
love elsewhere. When Nico comes to Dani for advice, she sees a new side to her enigmatic em-
ployer, and counsels him to stop enabling his troubled young friend, who happens to be the
daughter of Hawks owner Marshall Pittman. And when under the influence of painkillers after
a football injury, Ray Jay reveals the truth about his friendship with TK, Dani realizes that it’s
time to lay down the law about professional boundaries. As difficult as it is, Dani knows she has
to stand her ground with TK — even if it means risking losing her star patient.

15
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Losing Your Swing

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 17, 2011
Writer: Tracy McMillan
Director: Gloria Muzio
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally),

Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Han-
nah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’ Santino,
Jr.)

Guest Stars: Amanda Detmer (Jeanette), Patrick Heusinger (Cash Carson), Orlando
Jones (Lazarus "Laz” Rollins), Jason Gedrick (J.D. Aldridge), Ryan
Doom (Wally Jordan), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell), Robert
S. Anthony (Sports Camera Man), Viviana Chavez (Barista), Mario
Cimarro (Augusto), Anna Enger (Sarah)

Production Code: NR108

Summary: Danni helps a professional golfer with the "yips,” T.K. replaces Danni
with a life coach, and Danni begins dating a familiar face from her
past.

Dani’s client Cash Carson, a rising star
on the pro golf circuit, has lost his swing.
Inexplicable muscle tremors are throwing
off his game, and when doctors diagnose
the problem as psychological, he turns to
Dani for help curing "the yips” and getting
out of the rough.

While Dani works on getting to the
bottom of her new client’s problems, an
old client moves on: now that he and
Dr. Dani have parted ways, TK has taken
up with a very confident — and very ex-
pensive — new life coach, Lazarus "Laz”
Rollins. Though Dani has her reserva-
tions about TK’s new therapist, and Nico
and Matt worry that Lazarus’s unconven-
tional methods could prove to be a cancer
to the team, the relationship between TK and Laz seems to be growing ever stronger.

And after running into J.D., a former grad school professor, Dani makes some relationship
progress of her own. Thanks to urging from Jeannette, who’s got big news to spring on her best
friend, Dani finally ditches her wedding bands and dips a toe back into the dating scene. Looks
like Cash isn’t the only one who’s getting his game back...

17
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Forget Me Not

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:
Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Wednesday August 24, 2011

Ildy Modrovich, Damani Johnson

Kevin Hooks

Callie Thorne (Danielle Santino), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’
King), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray J’
Santino, Jr.), Marc Blucas (Matthew Donnally), Hannah Marks (Lind-
say Santino)

Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Alyssa Diaz (Tallis 'The Malice’ Lang), Judith Scott (Judy Lang),
James Black (Kojo Liberty), Will Haze (Rob Celli), John Paul Marston
(Concierge), Lisa Wilson (Stephanie #1), Orlando Jones (Lazarus
"Laz” Rollins), Andrea Anders (Laura Radcliffe), Jason Gedrick (J.D.
Aldridge)

NR109

A female boxer named Tallis seeks Dani's help after experiencing
blackouts during her boxing matches. Meanwhile, Lazarus Rollins and
TK work on getting TK to the next level and considers leaving the

Hawks after receiving an attractive job offer.

After she begins blanking out in the mid-
dle of bouts, Tallis "The Malice” Lang, a
champion lightweight boxer, reluctantly
pays a visit to Dr. Dani. Though doctors
say there are no signs of brain injury
causing the memory problems, if Dani
can’t find a way to help the young fighter
keep her focus in the ring, there could be
soon.

As things heat up with J.D., Dani
faces her own fight: struggling to keep the
burgeoning romance from Lindsay and
Ray Jay. But as Dani quickly discovers,
secrets can’t stay secrets forever — es-
pecially with curious kids in the house.
It's a lesson that Dani soon realizes also
applies to her young patient, whose trou-

bling dreams and mid-bout blackouts appear to have something to do with a painful secret

Tallis’s mother has been keeping from her daughter.

As Matt mulls a promising job offer in San Francisco, he’s troubled to learn that Laura has an
unspoken agenda of her own. And TK’s professional relationship with life coach Laz also hits the
skids when a trip to Miami offers a glimpse of the dark truth behind Laz’s life coaching services.
Turns out, some secrets are better off out in the open...

19
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A Wing and a Player

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Recurring Role:
Guest Stars:

Production Code:
Summary:

Wednesday August 31, 2011

Steve Kirozere & Mark A. Altman

Tim Hunter

Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK King), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles),
Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Hannah Marks (Lind-
say Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally), Callie Thorne
(Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino)

Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Jaime Lee Kirchner (Vivica Stevens), Jason Gedrick (J.D. Aldridge),
Austin Basis (Phil Kirkman), Rico Ball (Marcus Alvarez), Bryan Brendle
(Guy on Street), Greg Clarkson (Reporter), Eric J. Little (Newspaper
Vendor), Tarren Mason (Kid), Ron Prather (Sam Kirkman)

NR110

Dani helps the Hawks’ and their suicidal mascot get over the play-
off curse that’s haunted them for six years. Meanwhile, TK meets his
match off the field, and Dani’s relationship with J.D. heats up.

past the "Kurse,” and help this lost bird find a flock?

Meanwhile, Dani’s fledglings are trying to spread their own wings: Ray Jay and Lindsay at-
tempt to prove to their mother that they can be responsible, while TK endeavors to win over a
clever, and comely, reporter. But as they all soon discover, life beyond the nest is never quite as
simple as it seems.

21

Phil Kirkman, the much-reviled former
Hawks mascot, has reappeared and it
couldn’t have come at a worse time for
the Hawks. Facing a shot at the playoffs,
the last thing the Hawks need right now
is a reminder of the "Kirkman Curse,” a
superstition players and fans have har-
bored ever since Phil tripped a player and
allegedly cost the team a trip to the play-
offs six years earlier.

Dr. Dani is sent in to talk to the trou-
bled former mascot, and soon learns that
the "Kirkman Kurse” is real enough —
to Phil, at least. Shunned and isolated,
Phil is lonely and desperate for forgive-
ness from the team and their fans. But
will Dani be able to get the team to move
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Baggage Claim

Season 1

Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: = Wednesday September 7, 2011

(Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.)

Production Code: NRI111

really wants in his love life.

Writer: Colin Sweeney, Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro
Director: John Kretchmer
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew

‘Matt’ Donnally), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK' King), Scott Cohen
(Nico Careles), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II)

Guest Stars: Jaime Lee Kirchner (Vivica Stevens), Gail O’'Grady (Anne Marie Har-
mon), Evander Holyfield (Himself)

Sumimary: A lifestyle media mogul’s own lifestyle threatens her empire. Dani faces
her first anniversary since the divorce. TK tries to figure out what he

o T
PR S

Domestic diva Anne Marie Harmon looks
like the picture of perfection, capable of
everything from decoupage to running a
multi-million dollar media empire. But af-
ter an uncharacteristic outburst of rage,
Anne Marie is forced into therapy, and
it doesn’t take Dani long to realize that
behind the facade of Anne Marie’s happy
homemaker image and lucrative empire
is a woman with a shocking secret.
While Dani attempts to help Anne
Marie confront her emotional baggage,
she also works on shedding her own by
organizing a garage sale. TK is trying to
move forward too, but is bewildered to
find that his efforts to seduce reporter
Vivica are falling flat. As he is beginning

to learn, nothing complicates a relationship quite like feelings.

Even more surprising than TK’s romantic revelation is one from the Hawks’ most enigmatic
team member, Nico, whose past has come back to haunt him — in the form of a sultry blonde
who happens to be the wife of his boss, Marshall Pittman. And her surprising news could mean
an uncertain future not just for Nico, but for everybody at the Hawks.
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Goal Line

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

4 N\
Originally aired: =~ Wednesday September 14, 2011
Writer: Jeffrey Lieber, Scott Shapiro
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’ Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew

‘Matt’ Donnally), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence
'TK’ King), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray
‘Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.)

Recurring Role: Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Guest Stars: Tom Werme (Reporter #2), Orelon Sidney (Reporter #1), Mike Pniewski
(Tony Baldwin), Nick Hill (Nick Kruger), Liz Vassey (Gabrielle Pittman),
Jaime Lee Kirchner (Vivica Stevens), Nadia Dajani (Margo Ciccero),
Arthur Bridgers (Drunk Fan), Terry Cousin (David Mocus), Tom Now-
icki (Pittman’s Lawyer), Terrell Owens (Maurice "The Minefield” Man-

ningfield)
Production Code: NR112
Summary: As the Hawks head into the playoffs, Dani takes on an unexpected new

client and TK must face his biggest rival. Nico has to decide where his
loyalties lie.

It's the game the Hawks have been work-
ing towards all season, and everyone’s got
playoff fever-especially TK, whose symp-
toms include epic freakouts. For some
reason, usually-tough TK is spooked big
time by Maurice "The Minefield” Man-
ningfield, a take-no-prisoners cornerback
from Chicago with a flair for trash talk.
And with TK’s panic attacks threatening
to ruin the Hawks’ chances (not to men-
tion his relationship with Vivica) Dani’s
got to figure out a way to get inside his
head-and get the Minefield out of it-before
the big game.

As it turns out, TK’s not the only one
struggling with doubt. With Dani’s di-
vorce final and J.D. gone, the obstacles
between Dani and Matt seem to be rapidly disappearing. But will Dani be able to overcome her
own reservations and finally give a relationship with the handsome trainer a shot?

Meanwhile, Dani is approached by a most unlikely new patient-Nico. Though he’s tight-lipped
as usual, Dani can tell Nico is really struggling with his Pittman predicament: with the divorce
moving forward, Marshall Pittman is looking to Nico for the dirt on his soon-to-be-ex Gabrielle.
Only problem is, Nico is the dirt. Now the question is, will he come clean to his longtime boss, or
side with his secret paramour? And, most importantly, where will all the Pittman divorce drama
leave the Hawks?
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Shrink or Swim

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Wednesday June 06, 2012

Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro

Elodie Keene

Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’
Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Karen Beyer (Nurse), Sarah Blackman (Cassie), Arthur Bridgers
(Drunk Fan), Greg Clarkson (Reporter #1), Vickie Eng (Female Em-
ployee), Holly Firfer (Reporter #2), Joe Knezevich (Chip), Jason Mac
(Kurt), Mike Pniewski (Tony Baldwin), J.T. Seidler (Doctor), Pete Pel-
frey (Cop #1), Mike Stanley (Security Guard)

NR201

The Hawks begin facing problems even before the football season be-
gins, the team’s owner Marshall Pittman is getting divorced with his
wife, who is tryong to take control of everything, and Nico is trying to
get ahold of Pittman’s daugher, wondering if she has gotten into more
trouble, or is hurt. Meanwhile, Dr. Dani tries to hide her relationship
with Matt while dealing with the IRS and unpaid taxes along with her
son who begins to sleep with his tutor. And Terrence King is trying to
deal with getting shot in his own way, without any help from Dr. Dani.

J

house, before they find out anything.

The episode begins with Terrance being
rushed to the hospital after being shot.
On the way to the ER Terrance recollects
how he was shot by a bearded man in a
club. Dani is visibly worried and meets
up with the Coach. Terrance is then op-
erated on, while everybody waits intently.
The doctor then comes out and tells ev-
eryone waiting out that it was touch and
go for a while, but Terrance is now fine.
He also adds that Terrance has had a se-
vere physical trauma; hence his recovery
would be slow. Later, Dani is surprised
to know her kids are back, home early,
as she doesn’t want them to know she is
sleeping with Matthew. She then some-
how manages to get the kids out of the

Dani basically doesn’t want to get Matthew into her kid’s lives, unless he is a permanent
fixture. Meanwhile the media questions the Coach about his team, and the various rumors sur-
rounding his players. Later Dani is given the bad news by her accountant that, she is being
audited for $87000 in back taxes. Dani and Matthew meanwhile tell the Coach that there is no
news from Terrance, although he is recovering. Nico meanwhile gets a 911 from Juliette and
leaves. Outside Nico meets Devon, and tells him that Juliette Pittman is sending her SOS mes-
sages. Devon tells Nico that he is not to help Juliette, as she is Marshall’s daughter not Nico’s.
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Devon before leaving tells Nico, a big change is on the anvil, he then says 'hope for the best;
prepare for the worst’. Meanwhile Matthew and Dani pay Terrance a visit.

At Terrance’s house they find Terrance sitting in a bathtub with three hot girls. He tells them
that he wants to be called KT instead of TK, from here on end. Later he tells Dani that he is fine,
although at the moment he is still walking with the help of a cane. He then Dani about the life
changing experience he had when he died for 8 seconds on the operating table, and how he saw
an angle on the other side. He also tells her that he has let go of all the baggage of his past, and
is a new person now. She then asks him if he is suffering from symptoms related to a person who
has suffered such a trauma as him. He denies having any of the symptoms she names. Terrance
is apparently taking being shot rather well. He also tells her that he is ready to receive his public
in style. Later Matthew is informed by Terrance’s agent Rob that, KT will zip line over a crowd of
fans, to announce his return.

Dani and Matthew feel the whole thing is a bad idea. Rob then tries convincing the Coach, of
the idea. Dani feels nothing of the sort should be done till Terrance’s state of mind is properly
assessed. Dani also tells them that, Terrance avoiding talking about the shooting incident is a
tell tale sign of Post Traumatic Stress Disorder. Rob counters this by saying the whole thing is
crucial to Terrance’s future. Matthew in the end says Dani is the mental health expert, and if she
feels a certain way, he is with her. The Coach too sides with Dani. Later at the IRS office, Dani
tries telling an official that the business was mostly run by her ex-husband; hence it is wrong for
her to suffer for his mistakes. The official somehow doesn’t agree. Rob meanwhile tells Terrance
about Dani being a roadblock to his comeback plans. Nico in the meanwhile is told that Juliette
has completely disappeared.

Nico also finds out that Pittman’s debt is twice his asset base, which means the Hawks are
on life support. Terrance meanwhile confronts Dani about her trying to sabotage his comeback.
She in reply tells him that, the team pays her to look out for the best interests of its players. She
also tells him that, she feels he needs more time to process what happened. He tells her he is
fine, and also tells her she can’t tell him what to do. He also tells her that, he will be going to the
Hawks convention. Later Dani worries about everything that’s happening in her life, from her tax
issues to Terrance’s issues. Terrance meanwhile is being interviewed on radio; he tells the RJ
that he will surely be at the convention. Just then he hears a dumbbell fall to the ground and is
reminded of the shooting incident, and looks visibly startled.

Later Matthew and the Coach tell Dani that, the GM has given Terrance the go ahead to be at
the convention. They then tell Dani about the layoffs that are happening, and how nearly 1/3rd
of the staff is being let go. Turns out, Pittman’s money is all tied up in his divorce, and hence
he has no money to run the Hawks. Nico meanwhile calls up Marshall Pittman and leaves a
voicemail telling him that, his daughter Juliette is in real trouble, and that he should call Nico
up as soon as possible. Dani meanwhile entices her IRS officer with some biscotti. But much to
her shock Dani finds out the officer is allergic to hazelnuts, which Dani has incidentally put in
the biscotti. She then somehow manages to dig out his medication in time, for him to administer
it. Back at home, Dani finds her son having sex with his tutor. She then fires his tutor, and he
leaves home in anger.

Later at the Hawks convention, Dani tells Matthew about all that just transpired. She also tells
him that, she may owe over $80000 in back taxes. Matthew in turn tells her that, he is there for
her. Rob meanwhile pumps Terrance up, readying him for the thousands of fans waiting for him
outside. But from the look of things, Terrance doesn’t seem as comfortable as he is pretending
to be. Dani tells Nico to keep an extra eye on Terrance. Later, all the players from the Hawks
come onstage one by one. It is then Terrance’s turn to come onstage, which he does and begins
dancing onstage much to everyone’s delight. The party decorations then blow out, and hearing
the noise Terrance is visibly startled. He then sees the man who shot him earlier, raising his gun
to shoot him again. He then readies to take out a gun of his own, but is stopped just in time by
Nico, with the audience being none the wiser.

Rob is later told about it by Nico. Rob apologizes, saying 'I never saw that coming’. Dani
meanwhile counsels a repentant Terrance. She tells him that, she understands what he is going
through. She also tells him to stop pretending everything is fine, as that that won’t help. Nico is
meanwhile informed based on Juliette’s credit card activity that, Juliette is in the hotel where
the convention is happening. He is also informed about the room she is in. In the room, he is
surprised to see Marshall welcoming him. He tells Nico that, Juliette is in his villa in Bora Bora.
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Marshall set Nico up, because he had found out Nico was screwing his wife. He tells Nico now
we are even almost’.

31



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

32



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

To Swerve and Protect

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 2

( \
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 13, 2012
Writer: Natalie Chaidez
Director: Rob Morrow
Show Stars: Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles),

Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino),
Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray
‘Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.)

Recurring Role: Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell)

Guest Stars: Evan Handler (Marshall Pittman), Alicia Ziegler (DisGrace Kelly),
Meghann Fahy (Olivia), Mekia Cox (Guest Star), Shanna Forrestall
(Nitro Glitterin), Rey Hernandez (Conrad), Yakini Horn (Lucille Ballz),
Maisha Polite (Tipper Over), Zoe Myers (Last Hottie / Process Server),
Megan Pigott (Ray’s Girl)

Production Code: NR202

Summary: A Roller Derby star needs Dani to sniff out the cause of her myste-
rious collapse. Meanwhile, Ray Jay tries to figure out how to skate
through issues with his new girlfriend. Plus, Marshall Pittman gives
TK an ultimatum: prove you can run. .. or lose your bonus.

The episode begins with a group of girls
on skates in an arena, all participating
in a roller derby. The girls then begin
skating and jostling each other. Suddenly
one of the girls begins to hyperventi-
late. Meanwhile Marshall Pittman mean-
while shares a drink with Nico and rem-
inisces about old times. Marshall tells
Nico how they are afflicted with the taste
for the best. Marshall then tells Nico that
Gabrielle his ex-wife would do anything
to wrest his team the New York Hawks,
away from him. He wants to protect his
team by any means necessary and wants
Nico to help him. Dani meanwhile tells
Ray that he is going to study alone, and
Olivia won’t come in to teach him any-
more. Matthew meanwhile meets, TK who is not ready to get out of his house.

Meanwhile Dani meets Grace the girl who was shown hyperventilating at the roller derby,
in the beginning. Grace tells Dani how roller derby is her life. She is there to meet Dani, as
something weird happened to her at the derby; she collapsed due to some odor. She tells Dani
that tests were run, but no chemicals or toxic substances were found in her body. She also
tells Dani that the nationals are next and she is the team captain, but her team owner won't let
her back in, till her head is straight. Grace asks Dani how she can smell something that isn’t
there. Matthew and Dani later tell the Coach that TK is not ready to come out of his apartment.
Marshall Pittman comes in, just as they are discussing the TK issue. Marshall tells them, he is
the owner and now, also the new general manager of the Hawks.

Marshall then tells them that he has to either pay TK $7 million by next week, or cut him from
the team roster. Later Matthew and Dani tell Nico that they can’t get TK out of his apartment,
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let alone getting him on the field. Nico tells them he will handle it. Later Nico pays TK a visit.
Nico assures TK that he will get TK professional protection. Nico then introduces TK to his new
bodyguards, Kirk and Conrad. Grace meanwhile introduces Dani to Nitro, her team owner. Nitro
tells Dani that she doesn’t want what happened to Grace being repeated again. Dani then tells
Grace to go over what happened that night, step by step. She then tells Dani how during the
derby, she collapsed from the overwhelming odor of toxic fumes. Dani assures Grace she will
figure out what happened to her.

Olivia meanwhile tells Ray to talk to his mother, as she doesn’t want to be banned from her
boyfriend’s house. She then tells Ray that she isn’t interested in dating boy, she is interested in
dating a man. Marshall meanwhile pays Dani a visit, with bottle of wine in his hands. He then
asks her about TK. She tells him that she can’t discuss her patient with him. He then threatens
to fire her, and she in turn tells him to fire her immediately, if he wants to do so. Later, Ray tries
convincing Dani about Olivia, but to no avail. She then reminds him that he isn’t an adult yet.
TK is meanwhile shown training on the field, and is slowly getting there. Dani meanwhile tells
Grace that, Lucy her friend getting hurt during the derby must have triggered her reaction, as
has been observed in other cases.

Grace then tells Dani that Lucy is like her sister. She then asks Grace if there is anyone else
in her life who reminds her of Lucy. Dani then proposes hypnosis to Grace. Marshall meanwhile
asks Matthew about how TK’s practice went. Matthew tells him that, TK is slowly getting there.
Matthew then tells Marshall that TK is a rare talent and players like him don’t come around
very often. Marshall then tells Matthew ’either TK is good to go on Friday, or he is done’. Dani
meanwhile finds out that Ray is at Olivia’s and drags him home from there. She then grounds
him for a month. She tells Ray that she is just trying to protect him. Dani meanwhile comes in
to have a talk with TK, in order to motivate him. TK tells Dani that football is everything for him,
and if he is cut from football, his life has no meaning.

Dani tells TK that he will heal faster if he starts to talk about his feelings. TK tells her his
career is ending tomorrow and hence he has no time to talk. Matthew meanwhile tells Nico to
talk to Pittman, as TK isn’t ready yet. Later at her session, Dani has Grace under hypnosis. Dani
tells Grace to recollect the events of that day. She then asks Grace how she felt when she couldn’t
see Lucy behind her on the track. She then tells Dani 'the smell it’s here’. Grace then describes
the smell to Dani. Grace tells Dani ’it smells like childhood’. TK meanwhile wakes up from his
bed all hassled, calls someone up and says that he wants to out of there. Nico meanwhile tells
Marshall that he is running his best player to the ground. Marshall tells Nico that he wants TK
to show him that he is fit enough to survive.

Nico then tells Marshall how many times he slept with Gabrielle and where. Nico then tells
Marshall to go easy on TK. Marshall tells Nico he will save his team, but he will do it his way.
Grace meanwhile in tears tells Dani to help her get back on the tracks, as derby is her only
outlet. She then tells Grace what she said about the smell under hypnosis. Dani tells Grace that
her childhood is an answer to all of it. She tells Grace that she is probably blocking something
out about her childhood. Grace tells Dani to figure it out. Nico meanwhile finds out that TK is
missing, and informs Matthew about it. Marshall then decides to call a press conference, and
tells Matthew that, he has made his decision.

Dani then makes Grace reveal that she was reminded of the smell of a marker that her sister
Emily was using, the time she met with an accident, when they were kids. Grace was looking after
her sister when this incident happened. She is then reminded of how her sister’s legs stopped
moving after the accident. Grace also tells Dani how she was the one who was blamed for her
sister’s accident. Dani consoles Grace by telling her that she was just a child, and her mother
was drinking, when she should have been the one looking after Grace and her sister. Hence
Grace has nothing to feel guilty about.

Later at the press conference, Marshall tells everyone that TK is being retained by the Hawks,
much to everyone’s delight, but he also lets go of four players from the team. TK shall also be
paid the $7 million in bonus, he declares to the press. TK meanwhile is picked up by a woman
who is the sister of one of his friends. Ray meanwhile packs his things to leave home to go to his
dad. Dani hands Ray condoms, and tells him to have safe sex. She then tells him that he was
right about certain things.
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Wide Deceiver

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 3

e N
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 20, 2012
Writer: Scott D. Shapiro, Jeffrey Lieber
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Callie Thorne (Dr.

Danielle ‘Dani’ Santino), Marc Blucas (Matthew "Matt’ Donnally), Scott
Cohen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK King), Hannah
Marks (Lindsay Santino)

Guest Stars: Michael Beasley (Slim), Rey Hernandez (Conrad), Stephen Shane
Martin (Ajay), Mike Pniewski (Tony Baldwin), Evan Handler (Mar-
shall Pittman), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell), Meghann Fahy
(Olivia DiFlorio), Mekia Cox (Zety Liston), Gaius Charles (Damon Ra-

ZOr)
Production Code: NR203
Summary: Dani’s routine "psych eval” of a potential draft pick turns out to be

anything but. Meanwhile, Pittman turns up the heat at the Combine,
TK plays hooky in his old neighborhood, and Ray Jay’s girlfriend an-
noys Dani to no end.

The episode begins at the try outs for the

selection of pro players, where prospec-

tive candidates are put through the grind,

and where their physical abilities are

tested to the maximum. TK in the mean-

while is hiding out at his friend’s sis-

ter’'s house. He hits on her; although she

makes it clear to him that it’s all busi-

ness. He then tells her that he will pay

4. X ' " her for protecting him, as there is some-

Y- \ — * @ thing about her that makes him feel safe.

| | l y I 4| l\kL I | | | ‘ She agrees but also tells him to stay out

g of her way. Lindsay meanwhile ribs Ray

4C 50 \ for becoming a vegan because of Olivia.

y Matthew in the meanwhile tells Dani that

— ¥ he is looking for a new diamond in the

rough. Hence he stayed awake all night

looking through player videos. Matthew then tells Dani that TK did not show up for rehab again,
he did not call either.

Matthew then tells Dani that, if TK doesn’t come in soon, a replacement for him will have to
be brought in. Later Matthew suggests to the Coach a guy called Damon Razor who might just
be a good replacement for TK. The Coach doesn’t seem to agree, but Pittman is excited as Razor
might come cheap. Later Pittman tells Nico that he did not like the Coach showing dissension,
as he feels his ex-wife might be able to use people like him in their divorce battle. He then tells
Nico to wire tap anybody who he feels might be a threat to his divorce battle. Later, Damon is
interviewed by Dani. It turns out; Damon was not only a great football player in school, but also
a brilliant student. She then asks him what made him go to a state college despite his grades,
and sporting background. He tells her in a nutshell that he isn’t very competitive, and doesn’t
feel he is as capable as people think he is.
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Dani later tells Matthew about Damon, but tells him that she will work with Damon till the
selections and see if she can get Damon to see in him, what Matthew sees. She basically wants to
convince Damon that his talent is real. TK it the meanwhile is busy spending some time with his
friend’s sister. Nico meanwhile is handed a device that he requires for the wire tap. Meanwhile
Dani suggests a few techniques to Damon, in order to spruce up his performance. He puts her
suggestions into practice, and much to his delight her suggestions work. Dani later tells Matthew
that Damon feels he doesn’t deserves to be too successful, and hence he feels like an imposter.
Thus he loses his confidence which affects his on field performance. Dani and Matthew then
steal a few private moments together. Just then Dani receives a text from TK telling her that, he
wants to meet her.

Later Dani is shocked to see TK working at a hot dog joint, where he has called her to meet
him. TK then shocks Dani by telling her that he isn’t coming back to football, as he plans to
work at the hot dog joint. He then tells her that he just bought the hot dog joint. He then tells
her his business plan, which involves expanding his hot dog business, by branching out. Dani
meanwhile tells TK that in his absence the Hawks are scouting receivers. He in turn tells her
that he doesn’t need the nonsense of football, as it’s full of pain, agony and pressure. He also
assures her that he isn’t leaving for the wrong reasons, and can always make a comeback when
he wants to. He basically just wants to be a guy from down the block, instead of being TK. Olivia
in the meanwhile befriends Lindsay.

Damon in the meanwhile is getting better with his performance. Dani later tells Matthew that
TK is planning to retire. He tells her to talk to him, but she wants to give TK his space. Dani is
then shocked to find out that like Ray, Lindsay too is slowly becoming like Olivia and has hence
turned vegan. TK’s friend’s sister meanwhile tells him that it’s time for him to go home, but TK
tells her 'T am home’. Dani meanwhile questions Damon as to why he is purposely screwing up
the combine, right after she is informed by Matthew about him having fared badly on the written
test. Dani tells her that he is a seventh draft and people just have to accept that. Matthew
meanwhile tells Pittman that, he would stand by Damon even if a gun were put to his head. Dani
in the meanwhile asks Nico the difference between a first round and a seventh round pick.

He tells her that a seventh round pick gets less money, and less money also means less
scrutiny. She then tells Nico to treat Damon as if he were a first round pick, as a favor to her,
and find out all that he can about Damon. Slim, one of TK’s friends and TK, meanwhile get into
a fight, and his friend’s sister points a gun at Slim and tells him to back off. She then sends Slim
packing. Dani meanwhile tells Matthew that she is worried about how Olivia is transforming both
her kids. Matthew feels it’s just a phase and will soon pass. TK and his friend’s sister meanwhile
sleep together. She also admits to him how worried she was when he got shot. Nico meanwhile
tells Dani that there is no chance Damon Razor would ever become a Hawk, because Damon
Razor is dead. TK’s friend’s sister in the meanwhile tells TK to go back, telling TK he has a
choice, unlike her and Slim.

Damon in the meanwhile admits to Dani who confronts him that, his real name is Bryce and
he was really little as a child, but he wanted to badly play football, but never made a team. Hence
when he got out of the foster system, her stole someone’s identity and reenrolled himself as a
high school freshman, as he wanted badly play football. He never thought it would amount to
anything, but suddenly he was a star and started getting offers from all around. He was hence
worried about being found out, if anyone checked his background, thanks to all the attention he
was getting. Dani asks Bryce to tell the truth, and play football like he knows he can. She tells
Bryce he made a mistake, but he is not an imposter where football is concerned.

Matthew later tells the Coach that, Nico has informed him if Bryce gets drafted, Nico would
help clear out the identity issues. The Coach tells Matthew that he doesn’t care what Bryce’s real
name is, all he wants to see is performance. Dani explains to the Coach that Bryce was purposely
tanking, as he didn’t want too much attention drawn to him. But now Bryce is ready to show
who he really is. TK meanwhile comes back, much to everyone’s surprise. TK and Damon are
later at the drafts, pitted against each other for a 40 yard dash. Damon wins, but TK too puts
in a fine performance, despite his injury. TK is later in visible pain, but doesn’t let anyone know
about it.

Nico in the meanwhile has wire tapped Pittman’s phone, as it turns out. He is then shown
listening in on Pittman’s conversations. Matthew later informs Dani that Bryce has been selected.
Dani meanwhile tells Matthew that him wanting to have kids and she not wanting to have any,
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might pose a problem with their relationship.
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Slumpbuster

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 27, 2012
Writer: Will McRobb, Chris Viscardi
Director: Kevin Hooks
Show Stars: Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino),

Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally), Scott Cohen (Nico Careles),
Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Callie Thorne (Dr.
Danielle 'Dani’ Santino)

Guest Stars: Adam Rodriguez (Gonzo), Walter Hendrix (Baseball Fan), Lindsay Hol-
lister (Denise), Liz Vassey (Gabrielle Pittman), John Ridings (Assisant
Football Coach)

Production Code: NR204

Summary: Dani treats a baseball slugger who suddenly can’t hit. Meanwhile,
Pittman’s antics get even stranger, TK's challenged to address the
wound his shooting left behind, and Matt's bond with Ray Jay and
Lindsay strains his relationship with Dani.

The episode begins at a baseball game
where the hitter misses the ball and in
frustration breaks his bat in two. Dani
in the meanwhile wakes from a night-
mare in which she is shown pregnant
with Matthew’s baby, and her kids are
reprimanding her for it. TK in the mean-
while is training really hard on the field
to get back into shape. At the end of his
training he still is still feeling the pain
and isn’t clocking his best time. Matthew
then tells him about a woman named Si-
mone who can make his pain go away.
Dani in the meanwhile meets Gonzo the
baseball hitter who has hit bad form. He
tells her about the slump he has hit. He
then tells her that he needs help with his

slumpbuster.

He tells her that a slumpbuster is basically the biggest girl you can find to go out and have sex
with, after which you hit form. He is basically in a slump with his slumpbuster. He tells Dani that
he and Denise his slumpbuster will come by her office the next day. Pittman meanwhile is told by
his lawyer that he can’t do anything with the Hawks without Gabrielle’s approval. Pittman then
tells his lawyer to call a hearing about the ownership status of the Hawks. TK meanwhile finds
out that Simone is a middle aged Asian masseur and not some hot babe. Simone then begins
massaging TK, and he seems to love it. Dani meanwhile meets with Gonzo and his slumpbuster
Denise, in her office. Denise tells Dani that her relationship with Gonzo is primarily sexual.
Gonzo then tells Dani that his form slumped the moment Denise stopped taking his booty calls.
She tells Dani that she can’t anymore because she has a boyfriend now.

Gonzo tells Dani to convince Denise to dump her boyfriend. Denise in turn tells Dani that she
came to her so Dani could talk to Gonzo and convince him to get over her. TK's manager Robb
is meanwhile enraged at the fact that TK’s bonus check has been frozen by Pittman’s wife, and
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threatens Matthew that he and TK shall look for other options if the money doesn’t reach TK in
48 hours. Pittman meanwhile calls Dani into his office for some expert advice. He then tells Dani
to testify in front of the league that Gabrielle is legally insane. He then tells Dani how Gabrielle
has behaved insanely in the past. He then tells Dani that, if Gabrielle gets her way there might
be no team and she might end up not having a job. He then tells Danny that if she helps him,
he will get the tax problem she is facing off her back. Nico meanwhile hears on his wire tap Dani
telling Pittman that, she can’t be bought.

Dani meanwhile tells Gonzo that she will refer him to some other therapist, because it isn’t
working out between the two of them. Matthew meanwhile tells Dani that they don’t have to
figure out their whole live immediately and can instead take things one day at a time. Dani later
tells TK in her office that, they haven’t talked at all about the shooting. She then tells TK that
if he doesn’t talk about the incident he will be stuck in his present state of mind. Later Dani is
shocked to see in the news that Gonzo has been arrested for soliciting plus sized women. Nico
later makes her hear a recording of a wire tap, where Pittman is talking to himself like a lunatic.
Nico tells Dani to persuade Pittman to see someone, even if she can’t treat him herself, as he is
her boss. Just then Gonzo pays Dani a visit and asks to talk to her for 5 minutes. Gonzo then
tells Dani that it was she who told him to find a substitute for a slumpbuster hence he was
soliciting other large women.

Dani denies this charge and tells him that she had very clearly meant a different therapist.
Gonzo tells Dani that he doesn’t want another therapist and likes her. Dani then tells Gonzo
that he has a lack of empathy for other people’s feelings and that he has to learn to take a no.
She then tells him that he might have a narcissistic personality disorder. She also tells him that
NPD prevents people from having normal relationships. Gonzo though doesn’t agree with Dani’s
diagnosis. She then hands him a list of referrals. Nico meanwhile requests Gabrielle to call off
the league hearing, as Pittman isn’t in a sane state of mind, but she turns down his request.
Denise meanwhile tells Dani to be Gonzo’s slumpbuster but not in a sexual way. She then tells
Dani how Gonzo has been lonely since childhood.

She also tells Dani how nice Gonzo was to her when they were together. Marshall meanwhile
figures out that Nico has been wire tapping him. Nico admits to him that he has been doing so
out of concern. Nico tells Pittman that he needs to get help, but Pittman tells Nico to get out
of his office, calling Nico a traitor while he is at it. He then makes it amply clear by firing Nico.
Pittman later pays Dani a visit, at her residence. He then tells Dani how Nico was involved with
Gabrielle before she met Pittman. He then tells her that he fired Nico. She then tells Pittman that
sometimes a divorce can takes its toll on someone and that there is a thin line between love and
hate. She then tells him that there is no shame in needing help for what he is going through.

He doesn’t seem to pay any heed to her advice, but instead leaves. TK meanwhile allows
Simone to massage his wounds, which he wasn’t allowing her to touch all this while. Pittman
meanwhile calls Dani to the league meeting. She tells him that he called her there to see how the
game ends. Later in the meeting Pittman with tears in his eyes tells Gabrielle that he needs her
and that he doesn’t want to get divorced. Gabrielle in turn tells him that she is sorry but that it's
over. Pittman then says that it’s the end of the game and walks out. Dani later tells Matthew that
she has referred Pittman to an excellent psychiatrist, so hopefully he will be getting the help and
the rest that he needs. Matthew then tells Dani that he does want family, but only with her and
in any form it takes.

Dani later pays Gonzo a visit and tells him that she knows what's causing his slump. She
then tells him that he is in love with Denise. Gonzo is incredulous when he hears this. She then
explains to him that most people with NPD usually only receive love but never learn to give it,
and that is why she feels at the centre of all the chaos is a broken heart. Gonzo on hearing all this
reluctantly agrees that he lost Denise. Dani tells him that he can always have it with someone
else; he just has to wait for it. Pittman meanwhile apologizes to Nico in his own way and asks
him to come back. He then tells him to take care of his team while he is on a mental health
sabbatical. TK in the meanwhile comes in to talk to Dani, as he is ready now.
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Mr. Irrelevant

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 5

( )
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 11, 2012
Writer: Mark Kruger
Director: Craig Shapiro
Show Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’

Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Guest Stars: Paul Blackthorne (Jack), Nicky Buggs (Coach Linda Marazzo), Aubrey
Peeples (Winter), Matthew Stanton (Pete Crowe), John Ridings (Assis-
tant Football Coach), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Purnell), Michael
O’Neill (Hank Griffin), Samm Levine (Josh Miller), Terrell Owens (Mau-
rice Manningfield)

Production Code: NR205

Summary: Dr. Dani works her magic on a very popular illusionist whose next trick
could prove to be his last. In addition, Dani tells her children about
her ongoing relationship with Matt as he learns to navigate front office
politics. Plus, T.K. gets into a Twitter flame war with an all-too-familiar
foe.

The episode begins with a man locked in
a glass coffin trying to get out, his helpers
then rush to his aid and open the cof-
fin. Dani meanwhile confesses to her kids
that she is seeing Matt. TK meanwhile is
worried that he might be replaced if he
isn’t back in from soon. Meanwhile the
magician, who was trapped in the glass
coffin earlier, is at Dani’s for a session. He
during the session shows her a card trick
that leaves her amazed. He then tells her
that he is going to be buried alive for nine
day in Central Park, and eventually es-
cape from the coffin, as his next trick. He
confesses to her that earlier when he was
rehearsing for it, he panicked in the coffin
and couldn’t get out. Dani tells him that

it sounds like claustrophobia.

She then asks him if everything is going fine in his life. He tells her things are going absolutely
fine. He then begs Dani to help him get back into the coffin. The Coach meanwhile introduces
Matt to a man named Hank, who is the new GM of the Hawks. Hank and the Coach it turns
out are also old friends. Matt is then appointed as the assistant GM by Frank, on the Coach’s
recommendation. TK meanwhile tells Dani that no one is Tweeting about him; hence he is hiring
a "Tweetmaster’ who will post interesting Tweets on his behalf. Lindsay meanwhile is trying out
for the cheerleading squad. Dani meanwhile tells Matt that she has told her kids about him.
Matt then has an awkward moment with Dani’s kids. Meanwhile the 'Tweetmaster’ arrives at
TK’s home. He assures TK that he shall help him grab headlines.

He tells TK that he shall become his voice. The magician meanwhile introduces Dani to his
design engineer Pete. She then sees the glass coffin in which the magician shall be buried. The
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magician then lies in his coffin with Dani sitting nearby, so Dani can figure out what is causing
him to hyperventilate. Meanwhile Matt tells the GM that he disagrees with certain decisions of
the Coach. Just then the GM sees a Tweet from TK mocking the team, and asks Nico inform TK
to fall in line. He also tells Nico ‘'we just released Mr. King’s bonus, don’t make us regret that’.
He then tells Nico that he wants 'this Twitter nonsense’ stopped. Meanwhile, the magician once
again begins to hyperventilate inside the coffin, and tells her he is seeing that he is dead. Nico
meanwhile tells TK that the management isn’'t amused by his Twitter antics.

He then tells TK that the new GM Hank Griffin is not his friend. The magician tells Dani that
he saw himself in funeral, and was hence terrified. Dani then tells him that there is an underlying
reason for this, and that they have to get to the bottom of it. TK meanwhile tells the Tweetmaster
there are certain lines that can’t be crossed in the Tweets. He then tells TK that, he has a new
trick up his sleeve. Lindsay meanwhile has made the cheerleading squad, but much to Dani’s
surprise she isn’'t happy about it. The Coach meanwhile tells Matt that he isn’t happy with Matt
submitting his own recommendations for the team to the GM, without consulting him first. He
also tells Matt that he doesn’t agree with Matt’'s recommendations. Meanwhile the magician tells
Dani that he has scrapped the idea of the coffin stunt.

He shall instead be doing another stunt in which he shall be hanging between two skyscrapers
upside down in a straightjacket, while trying to escape. Later when the magician leaves the room
for a bit Pete comes and tells Dani, to talk the magician out of doing this stunt. He reasons that
a stunt usually takes months to prepare for, and the magician is planning to go through with his
latest stunt in just 2 weeks, which is no less than a suicide mission. Pete tells Dani that he feels
the magician is trying to kill himself. TK meanwhile isn’t too happy to read a few negative Tweets
about himself, and leaves to take care of it. Dani meanwhile tells the magician that he doing the
stunt at such short notice isn’'t a good idea. The magician tells her that he has a contract. Dani
in turn asks him if this contract is worth dying over.

The magician though pays no heed to her advice, and tells her that he has preparations to
make. The GM meanwhile decides to go with the Coach’s recommendations instead of Matt’s.
Later, Dani’s family dinner with Matt and the kids, doesn’t go too well. TK meanwhile confronts
his rival who has been dishing him on Twitter, at a restaurant. The two throw food at each other
and are then handcuffed. The two then talk about their careers with each other. The rival then
confesses to TK that he has a Tweetmaster who wrote the Tweets on his behalf. TK then figures
out that both their Tweetmasters are one and the same person. Later Nico comes in and tells
the two that, the restaurant owner has decided to not press charges. Dani meanwhile leaves a
voicemail asking the magician to call her.

Meanwhile during a team meet, the GM decides to side Matt on a decision, thereby going
against the Coach’s recommendation. Meanwhile at her office Dani questions the magician about
not mentioning the fact that, his daughter’s wedding was on the same day as his stunt. She then
asks him as to why he doesn’t want to go to his daughter’s wedding. He then confesses to Dani
that, he gave his whole to his profession and never had time for his family. He then tells her that,
his daughter Lacey has asked his stepfather to walk her down the aisle. He then admits to Dani
that he wasn’t a good father. She then tells him that, when he felt his subconscious was telling
him not to go ahead with the stunt he was right. His subconscious was probably telling him to
see his daughter get married instead.

The idea consequently seems to appeal to him. Meanwhile the GM congratulates Matt for his
good work. The Coach later tells Matt that he doesn’t need for apologize as he just did his job.
He also tells Matt, if his recommendations don’t have the desired results it's on his head. Dani
meanwhile finds out from Lindsay’s friend that, Lindsay quit the cheerleading squad a few days
ago. Her friend also tells Dani that Lindsay has been acting weird lately. She then tells Dani that
she has no idea where Lindsay is. Later Dani finds Lindsay sitting all alone in a café. She then
begs Lindsay to tell her what’s wrong.

Lindsay then tells Dani that the cheerleading squad is stupid and she only tired out because
her friends did. She then tells Dani 'I need someone to talk to who isn’t you’. She then tells
Dani that she wants to talk to a therapist, much to Dani’s surprise. Nico meanwhile pays TK’s
Tweemaster a visit. He then tells TK that, the Tweetmaster issue has been taken care of. The
magician meanwhile proceeds to attend his daughter’s wedding, in a chapel. Later TK is shown
working out at home.
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What'’s Eating You?

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 18, 2012
Writer: Ildy Modrovich
Director: Andy Wolk
Show Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’

Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Recurring Role: Amanda Detmer (Jeanette Fiero)

Guest Stars: Gaius Charles (Damon Razor), Amy Sedaris (Jane Crosetti), Blake
Cooper (Ethan), Hajji Golightly (Calvin 'Mr. Irrelevant’), Drew Powell
(Ryan °'Rhino’ Davis), Ralph Ruiz (Cop #2), John Ridings (Assisant
Football Coach)

Production Code: NR206

Summary: Dani treats a veteran Hawks linebacker’s hefty problem. Meanwhile,
TK turns up the heat on the rookie Damon Razor with a little mischief.
And Dani’s BFF, Jeanette, returns for a visit as Lindsay goes to a
therapist.

The episode begins with the start of a new
football season. It is then shown that one
of the players in the Hawks called Rhino
has gained a few pounds, and is now
weighing in at 290 Ibs. Meanwhile Dani’s
friend comes over to stay with her. Later,
Dani takes Lindsey to a psycho thera-
pist Dr. Jane Crosetti. Jane tells Dani
that she is familiar with her work, calling
her a top sports psychologist. Jane then
tells Dani to wait outside, while she has
her first session with Lindsay. TK mean-
while congratulates Razor for making it to
the team. Later on the field Brian Norton,
also known as Rhino is shown struggling,
thanks to his increasing weight. Matthew
tells Dani about it, while they watch him

struggling.

Matthew tells Dani how, Rhino’s blood pressure is through the roof and how his cholesterol
is sky high. TK meanwhile hazes Razor, and he in turn taunts TK, the two then are about to get
into a physical brawl, but are stopped by the other team members. Later the Coach reprimands
TK for hazing Razor, and tells him to stop. He tells TK he needs calm and order, therefore he is
banning hazing. He also tells TK that, if there is anymore hazing on the campus, TK would be
held responsible. He then tells TK to apologize to Razor. Rhino meanwhile describes to Dani the
diet he is having, and it’s all healthy. He tells Dani he is putting on weight despite that. Dani then
asks Rhino if there is anything amiss in his personal life because of which he is under stress and
is thus overeating unconsciously, without realizing it.

Rhino then tells her it might be his wife’s son Ethan who isn’t too happy about Rhino recently
getting married to her, and thus Rhino was considering family counseling. Later all the three
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comes into Dani’s office for counseling. Ethan tells Dani that, he and Rhino are always fighting
about stuff. Turns out, they fight about sneaking food, and Ethan just like Rhino has weight
issues. Dani then asks whoever out of the three is sneaking the food, to own up to it honestly, as
it’s not about the food but about trust, and this confession will help them start afresh. Ultimately
no one comes forward though. Razor meanwhile gets his own back at TK by bedazzling TK’s
helmet. TK then decides to haze Razor off campus, as the Coach did not say anything about not
hazing off campus.

Rhino meanwhile finds out by placing a security camera in his house that, he has been sleep-
eating. He shows the footage to Dani. Later at the psycho therapist, Lindsay tells Dani she wants
to join the Peace Corp and go to Africa, as she wants to make a difference. Dani though is
incredulous and doesn’t take Lindsay too seriously. Lindsay though is outraged at this attitude
of Dani’s. Meanwhile TK makes Razor’s car disappear and he isn’t happy about it. Just then
Nico comes in and asks the two to get into his car. Meanwhile Dani tells Rhino that sleep related
eating disorders are caused by repressed anxiety; hence they need to get to the bottom of it, so
that the sleep related eating can stop. She then asks Rhino to sleep so she can get to the bottom
of it, and Matthew is called in for assistance just in case something goes wrong.

Dani then locks the entire freezer and all the cupboards with food in them. She basically
wants to drag out the deeply buried anxiety that Rhino has. Nico meanwhile drops TK and Razor
off at the place where TK abandoned Razor’s car and drives away, and it turns out most of the
parts of Razor’s sports car has been stolen, much to Razor’s dismay. Nico before dropping TK off,
asks him to make the whole thing right. TK asks Razor to chill out, as he will pay for the damages.
Razor though is more worried about his playbook that he had left in the car, and which is now
missing. The Coach had specifically warned the team members to not misplace their playbooks,
and hence Razor’s worry. Rhino meanwhile sleep walks to the kitchen, and is frustrated on not
being able to access any food.

Dani then accosts him just as he picks up his car keys. He then tells her in a dazed manner
that he has to go to his other home. Rhino’s wife is shocked to hear this and asks him what
he means by his other home. Razor meanwhile receives a text saying: 'l have something you
want but it’s going to cost you'. TK then tells Razor that he is being blackmailed. Meanwhile
at her office Rhino tells Dani, he doesn’t remember what he did in the night, and also what he
meant when he said 'my other home’. Dani then tells Rhino that, maybe they need to discuss the
reason he doesn’t feel at home. Rhino’s wife then asks him ‘what exactly are you hiding here?’
Razor meanwhile tells TK that, the blackmailer is asking for $10,000. TK offers to loan Razor the
money. Razor then asks TK to drive him to the drop point in the night, as the whole thing is his
fault.

Rhino’s wife Lydia meanwhile pays Dani a visit. Lydia tells Dani in tears that, she thinks
Rhino has another family. She also shows Dani a credit card statement which shows purchase
of furniture worth thousands of dollars, but none of which are in their house. TK and Razor
meanwhile arrive at the drop point, which apparently is an abandoned warehouse. Suddenly,
the both of them are accosted by men from behind, who put bags on their heads and restrain
them. Later the both of them find themselves tied to the goalpost on the football field, once their
blindfolds are removed. Nico, who is standing nearby, shows them the playbook. The Coach then
comes on to the field with the team and tells them 'you wanted hazing, you got it". Dani meanwhile
figures out that Rhino has been buying all the stuff with his credit card, for his posse.

She also sees that Rhino filled in an address on his medical form for sessions with her and
then struck it out, and instead filled in the address of the place where he now lives. She then
drives to the address that Rhino has struck out, and once there, from a distance she sees Rhino
walking out of the house with his posse. Later, Danny confronts Rhino and tells him that she
knows about his other house. He then admits to Dani that, he was just trying to help his sister
and his kids, but his other cousins also piled on. He tells Dani that Lydia doesn’t approve of
them, and would freak out if she knew that, their money problems are because of them.

Dani then tells Rhino that, the extra weight he is carrying around is a direct result of the
extra responsibility that he is carrying. Dani then tells Rhino to come clean with Lydia, and
also slowly wean his relatives off. Later Dani reaches a compromise with Lindsay, where she
convinces her to go to New Orleans to help people out instead of Africa. Dani also finds out that
her friend Jeanette, who has come to live with her, is pregnant. Later, Matthew tells Dani that
Rhino is doing great and has started to lose the pounds. Later when they are alone, Matthew
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tells Jeanette that he is thinking of proposing to Dani.
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Spell It Out

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Wednesday July 25, 2012

Damani Johnson

Tim Hunter

Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’
Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt” Donnally)

Anjali Bhimani (Praveena Jeevan), Arthur Bridgers (Shooter), Tenaya
Cleveland (Doctor Osgood), Courtney Clewell (Spelling Bee Finalist),
Karla Dunn (Spelling Bee Mom), Wilbur Fitzgerald (Judge), Andrew R.
Kaplan (Spelling Bee Parent), Anthony Keyvan (Mukesh), Andre’ La-
Mont (Press / Photographer), Ashley Lonardo (Hope’s Friend), Jessica
Lonardo (Contestant), Jason MacDonald (Shooter’s Attorney), Zoe My-
ers (Last Hottie / Process Server), Sydney Olson (Spelling Bee Final-
ist), Anna Rappaport (Hope Chen), David Silverman (District Attorney),
Wayne Webb (Jeweler), Tom Werme (Reporter), Nickolas Wolf (Spelling
Bee Contestant), John Ridings (Assisant Football Coach)

NR207

A spelling bee whiz kid turns to Dani with a case of the st-st-stutters.
Meanwhile, TK comes face-to-face with a problem he hoped was his-
tory, a league representative comes knocking on Nico’s door, and
Jeanette still hasn’t told Augusto she’s pregnant.

The episode begins with kids compet-
ing in a spelling bee. One of the kids is
asked to spell a word, and before he can
spell out the complete word he faints on
the stage. Meanwhile Nico runs into the
woman who has been sent by the league
commissioner’s office to look into the in-
consistencies that Pittman has left be-
hind, and to clean them up. Meanwhile
the child named Mukesh, who fainted on
the stage earlier, pays Dani and visit,
with his mother. Turns out, Mukesh is
a genius, and his mother tells Dani that
Mukesh is a ’perfect boy’. His mother
then tells Dani that, Mukesh has never
encountered an incident similar to the
one he had recently on the stage.

But ever since the incident, Mukesh has been constantly stuttering and stammering, every
time he thinks about the incident. He then tells Dani that, he has to win the national spelling
bee which is in a week, as seconds no good. TK meanwhile is served a subpoena by a beautiful
looking girl. Later TK is informed that, the guy who shot him, is suing him for assaulting him
first. Nico and Matthew assure him that it’s just a ploy on the guy’s part to not get convicted,
and it doesn’t mean anything. Matthew tells TK that he will have to testify in court, if he wants to
put this guy away. Dani meanwhile gets Mukesh to sing the words while spelling them, in order
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to remedy his stuttering. The treatment seems to be working, as Mukesh is able to fluently spell
the words while singing them. Nico is meanwhile informed that, once Pittman’s divorce is settled
the league is going to suggest that Pittman sell the Hawks.

The woman from the commission tells Nico that, she has found some red flags in the files,
and hence this decision. Jeannette and Matthew meanwhile shop for a ring, and he asks her to
strictly keep it a secret. Meanwhile, Dani is rehearsing with Mukesh for the spelling bee, with
him standing on the stage and spelling words, in an empty auditorium. Suddenly a group of
people enter the auditorium, and suddenly Mukesh becomes really conscious, and is clearly
distracted. He then begins stuttering, and Dani asks him to sing the words, but that too doesn’t
seem to help. Later Mukesh’s mother tells Dani, how this competition is a ticket to his college
scholarship. Meanwhile TK is outraged to see on TV, his attacker’s lawyer telling the media how
TK is a ’problem child’ and how in his rage TK attacked his client and it was in self defense that,
he attacked him back.

Dani later tells Matthew that, TK isn’t ready to go in front of a jury, with his present mental
state. Nico tells Dani, TK has to go to court, as he could go to jail if he ignores the subpoena. Dani
later tells TK how this trial could be an opportunity for him to get closure. Mukesh meanwhile
confesses to Dani that it was a girl named Hope Chen, who was making him nervous. Turns out,
last three years Hope has been in the finals with Mukesh, and she scares him. Mukesh then tells
Dani, how Hope is called the 'queen bee’ and how nothing rattles her. He tells Dani that he is
rattled, when he has to make a choice on the stage, about which word comes next, as his and
his family’s dreams and aspirations completely rest on him getting it right. Later Jeanette lets it
slip to Dani that, Matthew is planning to propose.

Dani is excited at this revelation. Later, at the spelling bee competition, Mukesh once again
begins to stutter on the stage. He eventually spells the word in hurry and correctly, then runs
backstage. The DA meanwhile preps TK for his testimony. The DA tells an agitated TK that, the
defense is counting on him losing his temper in court. He urges TK to find a way to relax, before
the trial. Later Nico figures out that the commission is investigating his and Pittman’s role in
the wiretaps that, Pittman had earlier ordered. The woman from the commission tells Nico, ’if
you have something to tell me, now is the time’. Meanwhile Mukesh’s mother comes to Dani’s
office and tells her that, Mukesh has quit the bee. Dani tells her that Mukesh is struggling with
something internally, and she is still trying to figure out what that is.

TK meanwhile has a nightmare, and wakes up in cold sweat in the middle of the night.
Meanwhile, Nico pays the woman from the commission a visit at her hotel room. He tells her the
wire taps were legal, and he has nothing else to declare. She then suddenly kisses him. The two
then begin making out. Dani meanwhile seems to have figured out why Mukesh is stuttering.
Later, she meets Mukesh and tells him she has figured out the fact that, he doesn’t want to beat
her. She then asks Mukesh why that is the case. Mukesh then tells Dani that Hope had cancer,
and then asks Dani ‘doesn’t she deserve winning?’ Dani then tells Mukesh that, she thinks he is
stuck between protecting himself and protecting Hope, and at the moment when he is faced with
that choice, he stutters.

Mukesh also admits that, he likes Hope, and finds her beautiful. Dani tells Mukesh that, he
can’t sacrifice his dreams for someone else; even if it's someone he cares a lot about. Dani also
tells him that, he could probably ask Hope out for ice cream after the bee. In the end the whole
idea seems to appeal to Mukesh. Meanwhile, Nico and the woman from the commission both
seem to have gotten what they wanted, besides having slept with each other. Later in court Dani
tells TK who is waiting to give his testimony that, he can’t stop the whole world from judging him,
but he can be clear in judging himself. She then assertively tells an unsure TK that, he didn’t
deserve to be shot. Later, TK calmly answers all the questions hurled at him by the defense. He
recounts the night of the shooting in a calm and composed fashion, despite the defense lawyer
trying to provoke him.

In the end it shown that, he doesn’t fall prey to the provocations of the defense. Later, TK
even talks to the media and answers the questions of the reporters, in a calm and witty fashion.
Dani meanwhile, is visibly overjoyed at how TK has handled the whole situation. Meanwhile at
the spelling bee competition, Mukesh does a good job of spelling the words, and does so with
absolute conviction and confidence. In the middle of the competition they both encourage each
other, by telling each other how great they are doing. Jeanette meanwhile tells her husband that,
they are having a baby. Later, Dani asks Matthew to look her in the eyes and tell her that, he is
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absolutely fine with them never having a baby.

Matthew though isn’t able to give her a straight answer. Matthew then tells Dani that, he had
hoped she would eventually change her mind. Dani tells Matthew that she doesn’t want him to
sacrifice his dreams, just to be with her. She feels that Matthew would ultimately come to resent
her for this. Matthew then asks her ’this isn’t going to work is it?” Dani then in tears ends up
hugging Matthew.
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A Load Of Bull

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 01, 2012
Writer: Colin Sweeney
Director: Anton Cropper
Show Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’

Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK' King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Guest Stars: Gaius Charles (Damon Razor), Meghann Fahy (Olivia DiFlorio), Gre-
gory Alan Williams (Coach Pat Purnell), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette),
Christian Higgins (Ranch Hand), Michaela McManus (Noelle Saris),
Tyler Jacob Moore (Ty), Hillary Tuck (Layla), Ben Winchell (Eric)

Production Code: NR208

Sumimary: Dani cowboys up to treat a professional bull rider. Dani and Matt nav-
igate their breakup while Matt and Nico try to keep the reigns on a
reporter who’s come to Hawks training camp to focus on TK. Ray Jay’s
surprisingly good SAT scores cause tension in his relationship with
Olivia.

The episode begins at a rodeo competi-
tion; it is then shown that the hand of
one of the riders gets stuck on the sad-
dle of a bull. Meanwhile Dani is over-
joyed to find out that Ray has scored
really well on his SATs. Dani later ad-
mits to Jeanette that, she hasn’t told Ray
about her breakup with Matthew. She
also tells Jeanette that, she and Matthew
will be 'mature adult professionals’, when
reminded by Jeannette as to how she will
have to meet Matthew at work each day.
Later the guy who was stuck to the bulls
back in the rodeo, shows Dani a video
of the incident, and also tells her how it
happened 6 times in the last 2 months.
He then tells her that for the first time he

is afraid, and too after two world championships.

Nico meanwhile wants TK to gather up his act and behave like a team captain should. Dani
meanwhile runs into Matthew at work, and there is apparent awkwardness between the two.
Matthew though, promises her that they will work around it. Meanwhile a reporter named Noelle
comes in and tells Matthew that she is here to do the piece on TK. Later, Noelle asks TK to
take her back to the night of the shooting. TK though feels that his comeback has already been
chronicled, and hence it should be more like a ‘'cameback story’. Noelle though feels otherwise
and asks TK about the shooter and if TK is still afraid of him. TK though doesn’t want to talk
about the shooter or the shooting, telling her that 'TK does not move sideways or slantways’ and
tells her to give him a call when she is ready to go up.

Matthew later tells Noelle that TK is all talked out about the shooting and that its old news
to him. She in turn tells Matthew that she like him has been recently promoted and hence
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not getting what she wants is not an option. She also seems to be flirting with Matthew. Dani
meanwhile meets her client Ty, the professional bull rider at his ranch. She tells him I am here
to see what you see’. Ty then walks her through the whole experience of how it feels to ride a
bull. He then tells her that at the end when he has made his time he is suppose to let go, but
lately he doesn’t. He doesn’t know as to why he isn’t letting go. Dani then asks Ty 'what is it that
you are holding on to?’ He then tells Dani that his father was trampled and consequently killed
by a bull.

Noelle meanwhile tells Razor 'I was going through your media file and there are some incon-
sistencies’. Razor is visibly worried on hearing this and makes himself, scarce. Later a worried
Razor tells Mathew and Nico that, Noelle is asking him questions about 'where I came from’. Two
reassure him that they will handle the whole situation. Dani meanwhile finds out that, Ty was
probably never given a chance to grieve his father’s death. She then tells him 'sometimes we need
to go backwards, before we go forwards’. Later the Coach suggests Matthew go on a date with
Noelle, in order to keep her away from Razor’s trail. Dani though isn’t very crazy about the idea.
Matthew assures her that he isn’t going to act on the Coach’s suggestion.

Ray later tells Dani that Olivia wants to break up with him and go with a clean slate, to
college. Dani wants Ray to talk about it, but he doesn’t want to, and instead tells her that he has
a date this weekend. Later Ty pays homage to his father, at a family event, as recommended by
Dani that he should. Dani then sees Ty’s wife take him to the side and discuss something with
him, at the end of which Ty walks away from her after saying 'there is nothing to tell’, in anger.
Dani later talks to her and she tells Dani ’every time my husband goes to work, I wonder if he
is coming back’. She then tells Dani how Ty had promised to retire, when he hit 30, and as it
turns out Ty is nearly 30. Meanwhile Nico asks Noelle to stop bothering Razor, as it’s affecting
his performance.

Noelle though is more bothered about securing her story and hence doesn’t care, and instead
threatens to file a sexual harassment complaint against TK. Later TK is questioned about it,
and says he did not do anything that can be termed as sexual harassment. Meanwhile at Dani’s
office, Lila, Ty’s wife tells him that she is ’sick of being worried sick’. She then reminds him how
he has promised to quit at 30. He in turn tells her, it was when he didn’t know he would win 2
world championships, and that he has it in him to win more. She tells him that she is not ready
for him to end up like his father. Meanwhile it is decided that Razor would give his story to Noelle
in order to stop her from filing a sexual harassment complaint against TK. Razor later tells TK
about it, who is visibly shocked to hear this.

Meanwhile Matthew is angry with Dani, for the breakup. Ray meanwhile gets punched in the
face by a guy who walks in with Olivia, into the same café where Ray is. He does so right after
Ray calls her a '"dumbass’ in public. Ty meanwhile proceeds to ride a bull, although Dani feels
it’s not a good idea, and that he should ’sit this one out’. Ty then rides out with the bull, and
eventually gets his leg tangled in the saddle, much to Dani’s horror. TK meanwhile tells Noelle
that he is ready to give her an interview, no holds barred. In return he wants her to ’forget the
name Damon Razor’. Dani meanwhile consoles a humiliated Ray, who tells her how he made an
imbecile of himself. She then reveals to Ray how Matthew and her broke up and that she had
been hiding it from him. She then tells him ’it hurts, but it makes you stronger’.

Olivia meanwhile pays Ray and visit and tells him how sorry she is, about all that has tran-
spired. Later Dani tells Ty that she has figured out, he is afraid of living beyond his retirement as
he doesn’t have any plans for the future, just like a young colt. She then tells him how he has an
amazing wife who will accompany him in his journey, after his retirement and therefore he has
nothing to worry about. TK meanwhile gives tell all interview to Noelle, where he answers any
question that is asked to him by her. But apparently he isn’t himself, as he isn’t at all reacting
to any of her questions and is blankly answering them.

The Coach feels it’s a good thing, but Dani looks visibly concerned. Later, Matthew apologizes
to Dani for losing his cool earlier, and tells her that he misses her. She in turn tells him that she
misses him too. Later, Nico finds out from a video footage that, TK did sexually harass Noelle,
by dropping his towel in front of her in the men’s locker room. Meanwhile it is shown that, Dani
and Matthew have ended up sleeping together.
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Might As Well Face It

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 9

4 N\
Originally aired: =~ Wednesday August 15, 2012
Writer: Will McRobb, Chris Viscardi
Director: Daniel Sackheim
Show Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle ‘Dani’

Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Recurring Role: Amanda Detmer (Jeanette Fiero)

Guest Stars: Gaius Charles (Damon Razor)

Production Code: NR209

Summary: Dani works with a professional gamer; Dani and Matt that there is an

upside to their breakup; the Hawks start cutting players after training
season ends; and T.K. attempts to help Razor with a problem but finds
out one of his own in the process.

The episode begins at a videogame com-
petition, with two guys competing against
each other in front of an audience. Ulti-
mately one of the guys wins, and is loudly
cheered by the audience. Matthew and
Dani in the meanwhile are still having sex
on the sly, without anyone at her house
being any the wiser. Later, the mother of
the guy who lost the competition meets
Dani at her office and tells her, how her
son won't leave the building ever since he
lost the competition. Dani then talks to
him on Skype. The guy Orson then tells
Dani, he was No.l in the rankings and
now he has dropped down to number 3,
thanks to losing the competition. He then
asks her to help him get back his game.

Dani in turn asks to meet him face to face if she is going to help him, and he agrees. Back in
his room, Razor is worried if he shall get selected for playing, now that that the training season
is over. TK meanwhile barges into his room and asks him to calm down. Razor in turn shows
TK a tabloid article about, him being an imposter. Matt and Hank, the Hawks GM are also both
worried about the article. Hank also reminds Matt ’lets we forget, Razor is your cross to bear’.
Dani on the other hand informs Nico that TK has a drug problem, and hence genuinely doesn’t
remember sexually harassing the reporter, recently. Matt is later shown the video of TK harassing
the reporter by dropping his towel and revealing all, in the men’s locker room. Nico assures him
though, that only the two of them and Dani have seen the video till now.

Dani then explains to Matt that TK is showing signs which are typical of a drug addict. She
then elaborates ' think Terrance is abusing pain kKillers’. Matt in turn tells her ‘as much as I
trust you, I need more than a hunch’. Nico in turn tells the two T1l see what I can dig up’. Dani
later has a counseling session with Orson while playing a video game with him. She in the end
tells him that the next time they have to do their session face to face, if he does want her help.
She also agrees to pay him a visit for a session, at his house. Hank in the meanwhile voices
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his apprehension about picking Razor, as his performance is erratic. Matt though defends Razor
saying he is under a lot of pressure thanks to the newspaper article.

The Coach too isn’t happy with the way Razor is performing and asks him to take a time out
from practice. Razor then tells TK how he isn’t able to focus thanks to the press, standing on
the sidelines to hound him. Later, Nico shows Matt and Dani photographs as proof that TK has
been hobnobbing with a doctor called Alexi Turner, who is known to give his patients pain killer
in order to make them feel better. Matt then decides to test the whole team for drugs, rather
than just TK, so it doesn’t raise any red flags. Danny in the meanwhile pays Orson a visit, at his
home. She then realizes how much of a gaming addict he is, when he doesn’t keep down his game
controller even for a second, in order to talk to her. On the other hand at a press conference,
Razor comes clean with the media about his past.

Razor then to his utter shock and dismay, is bombarded with questions about his revelation,
by the reporters. Razor then quickly leaves. Hank meanwhile tells Matt 'we have just unleashed a
crap storm’. On the other hand, when Dani tries to stop Orson from playing so they can talk, he
loses focus and is defeated in the game. He then loses it and reprimands Dani for distracting him,
and then suddenly he collapses to ground, and seems to be having a seizure. Later the doctor at
the hospital tells Orson’s mother that, Orson had an exhaustion induced seizure, as Orson has
had no sleep and very little nutrition, for the past few days. The doctor adds that Orson can go
back home in 24 hrs. Dani then warns his mother that Orson is addicted to gaming and shall go
back to it, the second he gets out.

She then reveals to Dani that, Orson always had low self esteem and gaming made him happy.
She also adds that Orson never liked his picture taken. Dani then suggests that, Orson be check
into a rehab for his addiction. Nico in the meanwhile hands Matt the drug test results. Dani on
the other hand has a chat with Orson. She tells Orson that he has to realize he is a gaming
addict. Orson though isn’t ready to accept this judgment of hers, and tells her 'I am not an
addict, I am a champion’. Dani also finds the fact weird that, Orson isn’t picking his girlfriend
Elsa’s calls. He though justifies, he doesn’t want Elsa to see him ’this way’. He then asks Dani to
'go away’. The Coach and the whole team in the meanwhile, is overjoyed with Razor’s excellent
performance in a recent practice game.

Later, Matt informs Dani that TK is clean, as per the reports. Dani though tells Nico 'T know
I am right’. Later Matt, Coach and Hank decide on, who all should be cut from the final team.
Later Razor is given the good news by Matt, he has made the team. Razor though shocks Matt by
telling him ’I quit’. Later TK confronts Razor about his quitting. Razor in turn tells TK, he feels he
is not cut out for it. TK then tells Razor 'you could have had everything’. Razor in turn replies ’if
this is everything, then I don’t want it’. Dani at home gives a pregnant Jeanette a pep talk about
how 'foxy’ she looks despite being pregnant.

Dani in the process suddenly has an epiphany about the issue that is plaguing Orson, due to
which he doesn’t like his picture taken or doesn’t want his girlfriend seeing him in the hospital.
She later pays Orson a visit at the hospital and tells him the real issue is that 'you don’t like
seeing yourself in the mirror’. He then tells her he isn’t addicted to gaming, he is instead addicted
to what gaming allows him to do, which is change his appearance. She then adds ’you didn’t
want Elsa to see you. Period’ She then tells him he is suffering from a condition called 'body
dismorphia’, where a person sees physical defects where none exist. Orson then admits to her 'l
can’t look at myself’.

She then assures him that, with the right medication and the right therapy he shall recover.
She then adds that he can then start seeing himself like he really is. Later Dani confronts TK
with the video where he disrobed in front of the reporter. She then questions him about why he
lied to her that he did not do so, when she had asked him earlier. She then asks him point blank,
if he is addicted to pain killers. He though protests and in the end doesn’t give her a straight
answer. Dani later tells Nico that she is sure TK ’is abusing’ and asks him to find proof to that
effect, using whatever means necessary. Later Nico breaks into TK’s apartment, and collects all
the bottles of medication that he can find in there.

He in the process also finds vials of some liquid kept in a box. Later when Dani is shown all
the medication she asks Nico 'how did he not test positive?’ he in turn shows her the vial, and
explains to her that it’s a medication used to flush out all traces of drugs in the system. Dani
then tells Nico TK ’is in deep’. Nico in turn replies ‘I know’.
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Double Fault

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 10

( \
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 22, 2012
Writer: Natalie Chaidez
Director: James Hayman
Show Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’

Santino), Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay’ Santino, Jr.), Scott Co-
hen (Nico Careles), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt” Donnally)

Guest Stars: Susie Abromeit (Allison Moore), Michael James Barrett IV (Tennis
Fan), Mario Cimarro (Augusto), Walter Hendrix (Husband), John New-
berg (Phil Webster), Mike Pniewski (Tony Baldwin), Corey James
Wright (Swinger Guy)

Production Code: NR210

Summary: Dani helps tennis players who are having problems on and off the
court. Elsewhere, T.K. gets robbed, leading Matt to face T.K.’s agent;
Nico finds out about a security breach; Ray Jay has a new financial
plan; and Jeanette’s problem comes to a head.

The episode begins at a game of mixed
doubles tennis, where one team doesn’t
seem to be performing too well, thanks to
an absolute lack of coordination. Later in
her office, Dani meets the man and the
woman, who were on the losing side. The
two bicker in front of Dani, about what
exactly is the problem with their game.
The two apparently do not seem to look
eye to eye on any subject. Dani is hence
left with no option but to play the referee.
She then asks them to go one at a time.
The woman Allison then reveals how they
met years ago during training and have
been happily married now for 4 years. Ted
then explains how they were going great
guns till about 6 months ago, when sud-

denly their form dipped.

He also adds, off the court they were great but on the court their game wasn’t going anywhere,
as they just couldn’t get in sync. TK on the other hand is late for the shoot of a commercial. His
manager calls him up about it, all worried. TK on his way out looks for his pills but isn’t able to
find them. He then figures out that, someone must have broken into his house. He is frantic at
being unable to find his pills. He then sees the vials of the medication used to flush the drugs
out of his system also missing. Nico in the meanwhile shows Matt the vials and informs him of
how TK managed to pass the drug test recently. Matt is visibly disturbed with this revelation, as
the first game of the season is around the corner.

Dani feels it’s better for TK to miss out on the first game than the whole season. Nico is
later shocked to find out that every dark and dirty secret of the team might go public, thanks
to someone recording and spying on every movement and conversation concerning the team
that goes on behind closed doors. Nico resolves to put an end to this. Nico later finds a hidden
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recording device in his office and tells his guy to find out more about it. Dani in the meanwhile
gives Ted and Allison a few communication techniques to practice, in order to improve their
coordination. Then on her way out she is put in an awkward situation when she sees Ted kissing
another woman tennis player.

Ted explains to an awkward looking Dani that, Allison and he are 'swingers’. Matt and the
GM in the meanwhile are threatened by TK's manger, who tells the two he shall file a criminal
complaint about a break in, if Matt or the team accuses TK of drug abuse. The GM later tells
Matt, if Nico had a hand in the break in, he is history. TK on the other hand is shown acquiring
some pain medication from a doctor. Matt informs Nico about what the GM has said, Nico then
shows him the bug that was discovered by him. He then adds that the GM’s office, the locker
room and every other place in the facility has been wire tapped. Dani on the other hand asks Ted
and Allison how they began swinging.

She reveals to Dani how a few months ago she and Ted had a fight, she then went to the
bar got drunk and kissed another guy. She later came back to her room and told Ted about it,
and also that she is feeling stifled. Ted didn’t want to lose her, so he came up with the idea of
swinging. Dani later attends a swinger’s party that she has been invited to, by the duo. Nico on
the other hand talks to a reporter who tells him, how he is fed all his information by a guy who
has tapes, on the entire goings on inside the Hawks facility. He also adds talking to this guy is
like talking to 'some lady head shrink’, which Nico is surprised to hear.

At the party, Ted is angry to see Allison dance with a guy named Raul, who they had mutually
decided was off limits, as he has created problems between many a couple. He in his anger
catches hold of Raul and punches him in the face. He then tells Dani "She broke the rule, I broke
Raul’. Nico later arrives at Dani’s house and tells her that her office is bugged. He then discovers
the bug in her office. Matt later hears about it and apologizes to Dani for the mess. She then
asks Matt to get the team to do an intervention for TK. Later during their session Allison doesn’t
give a straight answer, as to why she broke the Raul rule. Ted in turn concludes that she doesn’t
want to stay married and decides to move out.

The reporter in the meanwhile tells Nico, after hearing Tony’s voice that, it’s Nico’s guy Tony
who tried to sell him the tapes. The reporter confirms that he is absolutely certain about it. TK
on the other hand is finding it really difficult to get his lines right for the shoot of his commercial.
His manager is visibly worried about it and so is Matt. The director in the end is extremely
exasperated and in anger berates TK. The two eventually get into a fistfight, and are pulled apart
by Matt and the crew. The manager then tells TK, 'You have lost us the endorsement’. TK on
hearing this is even more livid, and walks out of the set after talking his manager down. Nico in
the meanwhile confronts his guy Tony, about the bugs.

Nico then while choking Tony, asks him 'who put your up to this?’ Jeannette’s husband
Gusteau on the other hand pays her a surprise visit. Later Dani during her session with Ted and
Allison, asks Ted to hear Allison out, even if he wants to end the marriage as closure is important
in every relationship. She then asks Allison to reveal the reason behind what she did, despite
claiming that she loves Ted and wants to stay married. She then comes out and confesses she
doesn’t enjoy playing with Ted anymore, like she used to. She elaborates that she was afraid to
say this out aloud, but feels she could do better professionally with another partner. She didn’t
say anything because, she was afraid of losing her ’life partner’.

Dani concludes the relationship that Allison really wants out of is the one on the court, and
not off it. Allison agrees with Dani. Ted on hearing this tells Allison how she was always a better
player than him. Then holding her hand he encourages her to find another partner. Matt in the
meanwhile tells the GM, he has decided to hold an intervention for TK. Matt also tells him TK
has fired his manager, so they don't need to worry about him. The GM though is worried about
a criminal investigation and hence doesn’t feel the same way as Matt. Matt in turn tells him he
would rather lose his job than his player. Nico on the other hand tells Dani that it was Marshall
Pittman who had ordered the wiretaps.

Dani on hearing this breaks down, worried as to how Marshall will use the recordings from
her office. Nico consoles Dani and assures her that he will get the recordings back. TK in the
meanwhile is driving down a road, he takes his eyes off the road in order to pop a few pills, and
then when he looks back he sees a young girl with a bicycle in the middle of the road.
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All The King’'s Horses

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 11
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Originally aired: = Wednesday August 29, 2012
Writer: Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro
Director: David Grossman
Show Stars: Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino),

Patrick Johnson (II) (Ray 'Ray Jay Santino, Jr.), Hannah Marks
(Lindsay Santino), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK' King), Marc Blucas
(Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)

Guest Stars: Rob Estes (Rob Maroney), Michael O'Neill (Hank Griffin), Amy Pietz
(Guest Star), Michael Imperioli (Jimmy Folkes), Michaela McManus
(Noelle Saris), Tom Nowicki (Devin)

Production Code: NR211

Summary: With TK’s unresolved drug problem and the Hawk’'s season opener
approaching, Dani and the team head towards a disaster.

The episode begins with TK discovering
that he has crashed his car into a wall.
Dani on the other hand is taking some
time off and referring her patients to an-
other doctor. She individually informs all
her patients about it, telling them that
she is taking a 'well deserved’ vacation.
Later, TK comes back with Nico and finds
an intervention at his home; Dani, Matt
and Coach are basically the whole group.
Dani tells TK they are there because they
care about him very much and are wor-
ried about him. Matt then says 'we know
about the pills and the flush’. "'We know
about the car crash’ the Coach adds.
Nico though assures TK that no one else
knows about the crash, and they all keep
it that way, but only on the condition that TK go to rehab.

TK is incredulous on hearing this. Matt then makes it amply clear to TK that, if he refuses to
go to the rehab, he shall be ‘cut from the New York Hawks’. Dani later drives an unhappy TK to
the rehab. The GM on the other hand asks Matt to get him a new receiver by Sunday. The GM
threatens Matt with him losing his job if he doesn’t manage that. At the rehab, TK in brought in
for a group therapy session. There he meets an old acquaintance of his named Jimmy, who is a
famous musician. At her office, Nico tells Dani 'Pittman is due tomorrow’. Nico tells Dani he will
handle the issue and get the tapes out of him. At the rehab, during the group therapy session,
Jimmy tells everyone how his ex-wife had said she wouldn’t let him see his son, if he did not go
to the rehab.

He then begins crying and says he is incredibly sorry ’'that I hurt everybody’. TK is visibly
disturbed to see Jimmy cry like that. Matt on the other hand is trying his best to catch him-
self a receiver, but to no avail. He in the end gets a lead and aggressively pursues it. Dani at
the taxman’s office is informed that, her debt has been paid off by Marshal Pittman. She later
confronts Nico about it. But Nico interrupts her by saying 'Marshal’s plane has gone missing’. A
news report later clarifies that, Pittman was the one flying his plane, and was the sole passenger
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on board. The report also confirms that Pittman is still missing and there has been no trace
found of him or his jet. Nico then leaves to search for Pittman and Dani insists on coming along,
as she is really worried about the tapes.

Matt on the other hand leaves to get the Hawks a receiver, and is reminded by the GM before
leaving that, if he doesn’t manage it, he is out of a job. At the rehab, Jimmy regales TK with the
stories of fun parties he has attended. Jimmy then admits to TK that he was only acting during
the therapy session, so he can get out of there quickly. He suggests TK do the same and apologize
like he did, if he wants out, quickly. He asks TK to apologize for ’everything and anything’ and
also suggests that TK shed a tear or two while he is at it. Matt on the other hand is in a bit of
soup, as the new receiver he wants to recruit has Rob as his manager, and Rob as it turns out is
still angry with Matt, for TK having fired him.

Nico while searching for Pittman reveals to Dani that, Pittman is possibly pulling a stunt and
is actually hiding somewhere, and is not really dead. At the rehab, during a therapy session, TK
apologizes for everything; as was suggested by Jimmy. One of the inmates is outraged by TK’s act
and reprimands him, and accuses him of faking the whole thing. TK then lashes out, asking how
many there have been shot. The man in turn apologizes to him, and tells TK that he understands
it must be stressful for him, with the owner of his team having died and all. TK is shocked to hear
this, and later watches the news, on which 'the mysterious disappearance of Marshal Pittman’ is
being reported. Nico and Dani on the other hand reach Pittman’s secret hideout, but don’t find
him there.

He then suggests that they wait for Pittman there, as he is bound to show up sooner or later.
Just then, Dani receives a call informing her, TK has escaped rehab, on a horse. TK and Jimmy
are shown coming out of a departmental store, outside which are parked their horses. Dani is
later informed that the two have left their horses ’at a minimart in Bellport’. Nico has secured the
box which is 'Pittman’s entire backup plan’ he is therefore sure that Pittman will show up at his
doorstep, if he wants it back. That is when Dani and he can ask for the tapes, from him. Later,
Nico sees TK entering the Hawks facility and asks him to leave. The security arrives and escorts
TK and Jimmy back to the rehab. Later in the night TK pays Dani a visit at her home. Turns out,
Jimmy too is with TK and the both are drunk.

Dani refuses to allow TK in and asks him to go back to rehab. TK is livid at being shunned
and creates a scene, when that doesn’t work, he promises to go back to the rehab after he has
played the first game. Dani though is unrelenting and goes back to bed without paying any
heed to his pleading, from outside the house. Later, Dani calls Matt and informs him of all that
just transpired. He though awkwardly ends their conversation as he is shown sleeping with the
reporter, whose help he took to arm-twist Rob. Next day, Ray gets in a fight with a friend, who he
was partnering with in fantasy football, as their pick TK is in rehab and Ray’s friend tells him,
he should have known that. Matt on the other hand has managed to acquire the receiver for the
Hawks.

The GM as a result is overjoyed and welcomes Matt into the management, by making his
designation permanent. At his apartment, TK is shown partying with Jimmy and a bunch of
girls. He is visibly disturbed on seeing his replacement, performing really well in the first game.
Jimmy to raise his spirits, asks TK to accompany him to a recording, where he too can try his
hand at singing. Ray is pulled over by a cop, for a busted taillight, the cop then asks him to step
out of the car when he sees; the backseat of his car is filled with weed.

TK on the other hand sees Jimmy lying senseless on the floor, and then when trying to wake
him up, TK realizes Jimmy is dead. He then frantically, calls up 911. Later in tears, he tells
recounts the whole thing to Dani. She then drops him back at the rehab. Later, Nico brings Dani
a package that was sent by Pittman, and in it are the tapes. He then tells her 'they found his
body, Marshal is dead’. Dani consoles Nico and the two end up kissing each other.
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Frozen Fish Sticks

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 12
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Originally aired: =~ Wednesday January 23, 2013

Writer: Scott D. Shapiro, Jeffrey Lieber

Director: Kevin Dowling

Show Stars: Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence "'TK’ King), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Don-
nally)

Guest Stars: Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (Ray Santino Jr.),

Danielle Panabaker (Juliette Pittman), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach
Purnell), Michael O’Neill (Hank Griffin), Peter MacNicol (Dr. Albert "Al”
Gunner), Robbie Jones (Joe "Toes” Kittridge), Marcus Lewis (Reggie
Clark), Greg Clarkson (Reporter #1), Herbert Tribble Reese (Quarter-
back), Michael Perry (Concession Dude), Quinton Garvin (Deez Balls),
Timothy F. Crowley (Official)

Production Code: NR212

Summary: After 28 days TK is back from rehab and faces competition for his
old job. Pittman’s young daughter Juliette has inherited the team; she
also meets Ray J, who has escaped his legal trouble with a sentence
of community service. Dani finds herself unable to either resume her
practice or resolve her conflicting feelings for Matt and Nico. She seeks
professional help from her former teacher.

The episode begins 28 days after all that
has happened earlier. On the field the
Hawks are busy playing another team.
Joe Kittridge who has replaced Terrance
King is on the field. It is shown that Kit-
tridge scores a touchdown and the an-
nouncer mentions how his addition has
made a huge impact on the Hawks over-
all performance. TK in the meantime is in
the rehab and it’s been a month of recov-
ery. He therefore returns home. Nico is at
Marshall Pittman’s funeral. TK returns to
the Hawks locker room and is welcomed
back by Matt and the rest of the team.
At the office Dani runs into Nico and be-
haves rather awkwardly.

Just then they hear a noise of glass
shattering and run towards the noise. Turns out, Pittman’s daughter Juliette who is extremely
drunk is lying unconscious on the floor. Dani, Nico and Matt are informed by Hank that Juliette
is the new owner of the Hawks. Later, Juliette and Nico have a chat and Juliette voices her
displeasure at being left the Hawks by Pittman in his will, instead of his other businesses. She
yells out in complete rage how much she hates football. Later, Nico tells Matt and Hank that
Juliette wants to sell the team. Hank reluctantly agrees to the sale but on the condition that
the league pick the buyer and Juliette simply show up and sign the papers. Nico says he will
communicate this to Juliette.

Dani in the meantime is paying an old professor of hers name Albert a visit. Dani tells him
she is there to get a referral as she is a ’bit stuck’. She tells him that because of an incident she
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stopped seeing clients and now although the incident has cleared up she is finding it difficult in
restarting her practice. 'It’s been over a month and I honestly don’t know why’ she says. Albert
wants to have a session with her although he doesn’t see private clients anymore, as her problem
has intrigued him. TK and Kittridge on the other hand indulge in some on field rivalry. Kittridge
is basically managing to get on TK’s nerves and he has a talk with Dani about it. The fact that
he is off the meds, alcohol and sex isn’t helping his mood either.

Later Dani has her session with Albert and tells him the issues she is facing. She tells him
how she suddenly feels incapable of doing her job and therefore feels she won't really be able
to help other people. Albert tells her she has to stop pitying herself and together they will try to
get to the bottom of the issue. Also, Dani had told him about her ’dalliance with’ a ’co-worker’
and Albert brings that up. Dani gets very defensive when asked about it and tries to blow it off
by saying she and the co-worker simply kissed and nothing else happened. Albert feels Dani is
trying to avoid talking about the issue and gets up to leave. He tells her to give him a call when
she is ready to openly talk about her issues. Hank and Nico are waiting for Juliette at the office
so she can meet potential buyers.

Juliette arrives and tells them she has found her own buyer and she introduces them to a
guy named Dees Ballz who is wearing a lot of bling and accompanying him are his homies. Later,
Hank expresses his outrage at Juliette’s selection and the guy’s name and she clarifiers that Dees
Ballz is just his rapper name; his actual name is Dwayne Brewer. She argues that Dwayne has
a slew of entertainment financiers all of whom love football. Hank isn’t convinced, but Juliette is
adamant and says she will sell the team to whoever she wants to. At therapy, Dani openly talks
about the kiss and tells Albert that she liked the kissing, but she had the 'good sense to stop it'.
Albert points out how because of this 'good sense’ Dani’s life is in disarray.

Juliette in the meantime arrives at Dani’s house but is told by Ray she isn’t home, which
doesn’t seem to discourage Juliette who enters the house anyway. She and Ray then have a chat
over some ice cream. Juliette tells Ray she is there hoping that Dani 'can fill in some details’ for
her. Dani returns and sees the two having ice cream. Matt takes TK to play some mini-golf to take
his mind off things. Dani meets Nico and tells him how Juliette grilled her about her (Juliette)
mother and father, but she told Juliette that she wasn’t Marshall or his wife’s therapist as they
were her boss. Next day at the office, Hank tells Nico they have found a buyer for the team who
is ready to pay good money, and he wants Nico to convince Juliette.

He also tells Nico that if Juliette doesn’t agree they will take legal recourse and 'get her charter
invalidated’. Nico arrives at Dani’s house and asks her to help him with Juliette’s issue. He tells
Dani that Juliette needs someone to talk to and is not willing to talk to him, so Dani needs to
talk to her. "She send me a text. It said goodbye’ Nico says. Dani is worried on hearing this and
gets ready to meet Juliette. Dani and Nico find Juliette sitting in a graveyard. Dani has a talk
with her and she tells her that she can’t figure out why Marshall left her the one thing he knew
she despised. Dani explains that the team was one of the things Marshall loved and he leaving
the team to her was one of the ways of him telling her how he felt. Dani tells her she has her
whole life ahead of her and it is up to her what she decides to do with it.

Juliette seems to see reason in what Dani is saying. The Hawks in the meantime are getting
killed on the field. TK who is watching the game goes in to give Kittridge a few pointers about how
the other team will move, but he doesn’t appreciate it and asks TK to not teach him how to play
the game. The game begins once again and Kittridge sees that TK’s pointers were absolutely right,
which helps Kittridge score a touchdown. Later when asked about how he scored the touchdown,
Kittridge takes all the credit, much to TK’s chagrin. Juliette arrives at Hank’s office and tells him
that she has decided not to sell the team to anyone. I am keeping the team’ she tells him and
also tells him that he is fired. Juliette basically wants to respect her father’s wish.

Juliette later texts Ray informing him that, she is keeping the Hawks and has an offer for him
that he can’t refuse. At work, Matt asks Dani if there is something going on between her and
Nico. 'T am not involved with Nico Matt’ Dani says awkwardly. Later, Dani admits to Albert that
it’s because the phone rang that she and Nico stopped kissing. She also adds that if the phone
hadn’t rung they would have probably gone all the way.

Dani further admits that she is torn between her love for Matt who she can’t be with and
her attraction for Nico who she shouldn’t be with. Albert in turn simply tells her to restart her
practice and accept the fact that her being a therapist doesn’t mean she isn’t human and can’t
be plagued by human emotions. He also suggests they continue their therapy sessions. Dani
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restarts her practice and informs her patients about it.
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Hits and Myths

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 13
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Originally aired: =~ Wednesday January 30, 2013

Writer: Ildy Modrovich, Damani Johnson

Director: John T. Kretchmer

Show Stars: Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Don-
nally)

Guest Stars: Peter MacNichol (Dr. Albert "Al” Gunner), Robbie Jones (Joe "Toes”

Kittridge), Will Chase (Guest Star), Josh Hamilton (Guest Star), Han-
nah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (Ray Santino Jr.), Gre-
gory Alan Williams (Coach Pat Purnell), Marcus Lewis (Reggie Clark),
Matthew Posey (Doug the Club Owner), Lisa Winters II (Middle Aged
Groupie), Danielle Panabaker (Juliette)

Production Code: NR213

Summary: Dani treats rock stars; T.K. tries to get his job back; the team adjust to
Juliette’s leadership; and Dani tries to tap into her subconscious for
insight into her love life.

The episode begins at the concert of a
rock band named VonDozer. Suddenly
the lead singer collapses on the stage.
The lead guitarist is not at all happy to
see this, as the singer appears drunk or
really high. At home Dani is dancing to
a VonDozer song. Dani is oblivious to the
fact that Ray is watching her. Suddenly
she realizes that he is and is visibly em-
barrassed. Ray too is visibly surprised to
see his mother dance the way she is. Ray
tells Dani that as a part of his commu-
nity service he shall be working for Hawks
Charity that Juliette Pittman has hooked
him up with. Dani is shocked to hear this.

At the office, Matt isn’'t happy with the
way Julia is running things and lets Nico
know his feelings. Nico assures him; Juliette will get bored of the Hawks very soon and will find
something more interesting to do. Basically, he says things will play themselves out on their
own. 'T am trying to run a team’ says Matt. "She just lost her father. Have some compassion’ Nick
retorts. At Dani’s office, two band members of VonDozer, David and Paul are sitting on her couch.
Paul who is the guitarist tells his brother David who is the lead singer that, he isn’t happy with
his ways, as he gets drunk and arrives late all the time. "'Sounds like Rock n Roll don’t you think,
Dr. Santino?’ David retorts.

Dani mentions how she knows that David and Paul broke up 10 years ago and how they
had formed VonDozer together, when they were in high school. Dani knows so much, as she is
a fan. Turns out, VonDozer now is planning a reunion tour, mainly for ’cash’. But, thanks to
David’s ways they might end up losing money, as two venues have already cancelled and there
are lawsuits filed against them because of David’s shenanigans onstage. 'Dr. Santino, please help
us get through this tour without killing each other’ Paul begs Dani. Later, Dani enters her car
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and sees Nico sitting inside. They don’t say much but instead passionately begin making out.
But, it turns out all of it is happening in Dani’s dream. Later, Dani brings Paul and David to the
club from where they started their career.

She feels to sort things out, it’s always better to go back to where it all started. The manager
who knows them from the old days is really happy to see them there. David and Paul then decide
to jam onstage, which gets Dani all excited. During the session, David decides to sing a song
which Paul doesn’t seem too happy about. Dani sees Paul asking David not to sing the particular
song but David pays no heed and begins singing. Paul in anger steps off the stage and walks out
of the club. David though, continues singing. Later Dani has another sex dream with Nico and
discusses her dreams with Albert. Dani on Albert’s prompting, concludes the dreams are about
what she can’t have. 'So Danielle what is it that you can’t have?’ Albert asks her.

TK on the other hand has struck a deal with Juliette, as per which he shall make sure the
team respects her and in return she gives him the importance he deserves. As a part of the deal
to begin with, TK is given more preference than Kitteridge. At her office, she asks David and Paul
about the song Paul had an issue with. Dani knows that this particular song is the only one
David 'wrote solo’. Paul reveals that the song is about Willa, Paul’'s wife. David disputes Paul’s
claim and the two get into an argument. In the end, Paul storms out. Matt, Nico and the Coach
try to talk to Juliette about not mingling too much with TK, but she doesn’t take too kindly to
their advice and instead threatens to fire them all. Matt isn’t at all happy with Juliette’s attitude.

Dani has a chat only with David and he reveals that the songs, isn’t about Willa but Dylan,
Paul’s son. David feels Dylan is actually his son. He didn’t want to destroy Paul’s happiness and
hence he kept mum about this issue. TK and Juliette on the other hand bond and have a heart
to heart. At Dani’s office, David tells Paul the truth. I think Dylan is mine’ David says. 'No he
is not’ Paul calmly replies. Paul says Dylan is neither his son nor David’s. Paul confirmed this
through a DNA test. Dylan is actually the son of 'some roadie’ who ’split’. I raised him. I am his
dad’ Paul tells David. Later, Paul comes knocking on Dani’s door. Turns out, David is nowhere to
be found and the ‘concert’s tomorrow’.

Paul plays Dani a voice message David sent him, in which he is heard telling Paul how sorry
he is. 'He’s never done that before... apologized’ says a worried Paul. Kitteridge on the other hand
insults TK and calls his mother a crack head. TK can take it no more and punches Kitteridge in
the face. Paul and Dani find David. He is completely drunk and sitting on the roof of the club
they started their career in. They try to talk David into coming down, but to no avail. In the end,
David jumps down from the roof. He hurts himself after falling, but seems fine otherwise. Dani
asks him to not move as he might have broken something. She asks Paul to call 911.

David tells Dani how all these years he had convinced himself that Dylan was his son and
Paul stole his life. Knowing he had a son, made him feel like he had 'something’. But, now he
feels like after all these years he has nothing. Dani tells David he is ’still wildly talented’ and its
time he explored that possibility. Paul and David then make up and reminisce about old times.
Dani later has another dream and realizes all her dreams are actually ‘'movie reenactments’. She
discusses with Albert what the meaning of those reenactments could be. Albert helps Dani figure
out that the movies she is having the dreams from all ’'tragic love stories’. ‘So Danielle do you
believe in happily ever after?’ Albert asks. 'For me? I am not so sure’ Dani replies. Matt in the
meantime reprimands TK for what he did. 'Toes call my mother crack whore; I am suppose to
take that?’ TK asks.

Matt basically feels that nothing condones TK punching Kitteridge in the face. TK says Matt
is going to keep seeing him as the person he was, rather the guy he is really trying hard to be.
Nico tries talking some sense into Juliette, but she doesn’t seem to be in a very receptive mood.
She asks him to not try to be her father and reminds him that he works for her now. VonDozer
on the other hand performs to loud cheers, while Dani all excited watches from backstage. Nico
meets Dani and tells her that Ray has a crush Juliette. Dani is worried to hear this. 'Does she
have a crush on him, back? she asks. 'Only in his dreams’ he replies. Dani is relieved to hear
that. Nico later tells Matt Juliette’s ’gotta go’.

64



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

The Fall Guy

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 14
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Originally aired: =~ Wednesday February 6, 2013

Writer: Scott D. Shapiro

Director: Arlene Sanford

Show Stars: Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence "'TK’ King), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Don-
nally)

Guest Stars: Concetta Tomei (Angela), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick

Johnson (Ray Santino Jr.), Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Pat Pur-
nell), Danielle Panabaker (Juliette Pittman), Tamara Braun (Ronnie
Santino), Travis Smith (Rex Evans), Donna Biscoe (Felicia Purnell),
Greg Clarkson (Reporter #2), Ray D’Alessio (Sports Announcer), Tara
Jones (Reporter), Karon Joseph (Damani Jensen)

Production Code: NR214

Summary: Dr. Dani tries to help hot-tempered Coach Purnell keep his cool. Nico
and Matt investigate a major scandal. TK turns to the Hawks’ Quar-
terback to try and get himself back up to #1 wide out. On the eve of
Angela’s birthday, Dani’s sister comes to town.

The episode begins with a Hawks game
and with Matt watching from the side-
lines. Hawks win the game and the Coach
is overjoyed. The Coach speaks to a
bunch of reporters next. The Coach is
asked about the large number of penal-
ties the team is seeing and he loses it.
He asks the reporter to focus on the suc-
cess the team is having rather than on
the penalties. He then rants about how
his boss is completely incompetent, de-
spite which he is holding the team to-
gether, quite successfully. Matt is visibly
surprised at how aggressively the Coach
is reacting to such a simple question. The
Coach’s rant later goes viral on the inter-
net. Dani’s mother and her sister Ronnie

in the meantime pay her a visit.

Her kids are overjoyed to see them, but apparently Dani is not. It's Dani’s mother’s birthday,
which they are planning to celebrate by throwing her a party. Ronnie and Dani seem to have
different ideas about how it should be celebrated. TK on the other hand is having some problems
with other members of his team. At work, Matt sees how frustrated Dani is, about the fact that
her sister is paying her a visit. Matt brings up the Coach’s press conference and mentions how
Juliette isn’t too happy about it. Just then, Felicia the Coach’s wife arrives. She says she wants
to talk to Dani. Felicia says the Coach ‘just isn’t himself’.

She mentions that the Coach has lately been very secretive about things. 'l know you can’t
take him on as a client. But, do you think you can talk to him as a friend?’ Felicia asks Dani.
Juliette tells Matt and Nico that she isn’t at all happy with the Coach humiliating her publicly
and wants to replace him. Matt and Nico feel that her decision is a bit extreme and try talking
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some sense into her, but to no avail. 'Time for cleanup fellows... we are going to fire Coach’ she
says. TK tells Dani about the problems he is having with his teammate Rex. Dani suggests he
and Rex ’establish a rhythm off the field’ before they find one on it. Dani next has a chat with the
Coach. The Coach isn’t very forthcoming and basically tells Dani that he is busy and therefore
she should leave.

Before leaving she tells the Coach that her ’doors are always open’ if he wants to talk. Later,
Matt and Nico tell Dani that Juliette wants to fire the Coach. They ask her what she knows. Dani
says the Coach is hiding something. 'The question is ... what’ Nico says. TK in the meantime
tries to form a bond between him and Rex. Basically, he suggests he and Rex spend some time
together, off the field. Matt, while watching the video of Hawks game figures out what the Coach
might be hiding. He and Nico pay Dani a visit and tell her that they know the Coach’s secret.
Matt mentions that this secret could bring down the whole team. Basically, 'a bounty system’ is
being run within the Hawks. 'It's when someone pays a player to intentionally take out a player
of the opposing team’ Nico says explaining what the system is all about.

Nico says that this system is not only unethical but also criminal. Matt says he has gone
through a number of videos, and observed that many players have been brutally attacked even
after the end whistle being blown. 'It’s like we are actively trying to end people’s career here’ he
says. Nico also has photographic proof that the Coach met a player named Demoni Jackson, who
is known do indulge in the bounty system. Nico and Matt later confront the Coach about it. He
is enraged at what they are suggesting and asks them to get out of his office. "This inquisition is
over’ he tells them. Rex in the meantime makes it very clear to TK that Kitteridge is a better player
than him at the moment. Rex suggests, TK getting shot and going to rehab, probably affected his
game and hence he isn’t the player he used to be.

Dani’s mother suddenly says she doesn’t want the party, after seeing the guest list. Both, Dani
and Ronnie are baffled by this. They conclude that there is someone on that list their mother
has a problem with. Dani suggests there is someone on that list, with who their father had an
affair. Just then, the Coach comes knocking at Dani’s door. He wants to talk. He says his wife
packed her bags and went to her sister’s. 'Why?’ asks Dani. "Said she would rather be without
me than guessing what’s going on’ he replies. Dani suggests the Coach could tell her his secret.
He says it’s something that could cost him his job and he doesn’t want to involve his wife in it.
Later, Dani brings the Coach to Matt’s office. 'Matt I want to tell you the truth’ he says.

Nico on the other hand confirms his doubts about Demoni, by pretending he too is interested
in the bounty system. He then asks Demoni to tell him, as to who all are involved in the system.
At home, TK hits the bottle to cope with his depression of not being his former self anymore.
Dani’s mother on the other hand corrects Dani’s assumption and admits to her that it was a
man from the list named Eddie Marconi, who she had an affair with. Dani is not happy to hear
this, as her father was always made the fall guy for cheating on her mother, but the fact is they
both cheated on each other. Matt and Nico hand Juliette the Coach’s resignation letter. They say
the Coach admitted to running a bounty program and a player corroborated this.

Ronnie and Dani have a chat and Ronnie calms Dani down and basically asks her to forgive
their mother. The two then have a heart to heart and share a few laughs. TK calls Dani and
asks her to come over. She makes it to his house and sees that he has been drinking. He tells
her what is going through his mind. Tm just not the TK I used to be’ he tells her. 'Says who?’
Dani asks. TK tells her how Rex and everyone else including the press, has been saying this. He
admits that he too feels the same way about himself, like others do. He breaks down and says
he is drinking only because he knows what everybody is saying is true and he just isn’t ready to
be ’second string’. Dani talks some sense into TK. Nico in the meantime finds proof that it was
actually Juliette who was running the bounty program, and the Coach was simply set up.

Nico tells her the Coach resigned only so it could be proven he was innocent. Next, Nico tells
her ’you are going to sell the team... for real this time’. 'You can’t make me do that’ Juliette says
with a smirk. Nico admits he can’t, but the league can, after he tells them what she did. Nico
reminds her that she will get a billion dollars after she sells the team. I hope you decide to do
something with it that will make your father proud’ he says.

At home, Dani and her mother sort out their differences. Matt and Nico tell the Coach that
Juliette has agreed to sell and the ’bounty system is dead and buried. We will make sure of that'.
Juliette tells Ray she is selling the Hawks. She says just because their professional relationship
is over doesn’t mean they can’t have a personal one. She then kisses him.
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Regret Me Not

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 15

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Wednesday February 13, 2013

Joe Sabatino, Donna Dannenfelser, Mark Kruger

John Fortenberry

Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence "'TK’ King), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Don-
nally)

Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Patrick Johnson (Ray Santino Jr.),
Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Pat Purnell), Michaela McManus (Noelle
Saris), Robbie Jones (Joe 'Toes’ Kittridge), Travis Smith (Rex Evans),
James Black (Kojo Liberty), Tom Nowicki (Devin), Peter MacNicol (Dr.
Albert Gunner), Nick Caruso (Norman), Mark Robert Ellis (Assistant
Coach), Holly Firfer (Reporter #1), Marcus Lewis (Reggie Clark), Jared
Simon (Other Investor), Lauri Nan Stallings (Ballet Instructor), Onira
Tares (Tawny), Tom Werme (Reporter #2), Loren L. Baker (AA Meeting),
John J. Palomino (Reporter)

NR215

Dani discovers that the Hawk’s quarterback is dealing with a personal
secret. TK gets a new AA sponsor, who helps him deal with his physi-
cal limitations. Nico learns that moves Pittman made before his death
now make the sale of the team problematic. After working through her
feelings about her mother, Dani decides she wants Matt back, but Matt

appears to have moved on.

The episode begins with a Hawks game.
Rex is giving his team members instruc-
tions just before the game is about to
begin. The game begins and Rex throws
the ball towards Kitteridge, but it’s in-
tercepted by a member of the opposing
team. Rex is angry with himself and gets
into a fight with the team member who in-
tercepted the ball. Dani in the meantime
discusses with Albert the affair that her
mother had. She is bothered by the fact
that her mother called the man she was
having the affair with 'the love of her life’.
Dani is confused whether her mom did
the right thing or not by staying with her
father, when she was in love with Eddie
Marconi.

At the office, Nico is negotiating the Hawks sale with a couple men. They point out to him that
the Hawks stadium, parking lot and other facilities have been sold to an undisclosed third party.
Nico is surprised to hear this, because he didn’'t have a clue about this. The men tell him they
would be only interested in buying the Hawks, if they also get the Hawks facilities in the deal.
Nico promises them, he will get to the bottom of this matter and then get in touch with them.
TK on the other hand discovers during training that he has lost 2/10ths of a second. He tells
Dani about it and mentions how on the field it makes the difference between 'mediocrity and

greatness’.
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Dani suggests TK find a sponsor, because she feels it will help him emotionally. TK wants
Dani to be the sponsor, but Dani doesn’t think it’s a good idea and suggests he find a sponsor
in his support group. 'Fine I'll go sponsor shopping’ he reluctantly says, in the end. Later at the
office, Matt tells Dani about Rex and says that lately he has been reckless and really aggressive.
He also shows her a video of the on field scuffle he had earlier. A little later, Noelle the reporter
Matt had slept with a few weeks earlier, arrives. She is there to see Matt and Dani isn’t at all
happy about it, but plays it cool.

Dani receives a call from Ronnie just then, informing her that their mother had a heart attack.
Later at home, Dani informs Lindsay that a stent has been put in her (Dani) mother’s heart and
she shall be fine. Later, Dani has a chat with Rex in her office. He mentions that he is seeing
someone. He says he is giving everything he can into the relationship but the woman he is dating
doesn’t think it’s enough. Dani asks Rex for the woman’s name, but Rex isn’t very forthcoming.
He says just because his on field performance has been a bit off, it doesn’t mean he has to talk
to a complete stranger about his personal life. 'We done?” he asks her and gets ready to leave.
‘Nah, I think we are just beginning’ Dani replies with a smile.

TK in the meantime is having dinner with his old coach Joe Liberty, who is himself a recovering
alcoholic. TK suggests Liberty become his sponsor and help him remain clean and on the right
track. Liberty reluctantly agrees but says he has a few conditions. He asks TK to meet him the
next day and says 'be prepared to sweat’. Nico is trying to find out who the three anonymous
buyers are, to whom Pittman sold the team assets. Nico asks Pittman’s lawyer to find out who
owns these assets and how much it is going to cost to get them back. Later, Dani asks Nico to
find out about Eddie Marconi. Coach Liberty brings TK to a ballet class, for some lessons. TK
realizes what Liberty meant when he said 'be prepared to sweat’ now.

Basically, Liberty feels these lessons might help make TK more limber and agile, besides
adding a few more years to his career. TK on his part isn’t initially crazy about the whole idea,
but eventually warms up to it. At her office, Dani again tries to talk to Rex again, but he doesn’t
want to share anything personal with her. He says he can be forced to come to her by the team
management but can’t be forced to talk. Eventually he opens up and says his girlfriend’s name
is Suzan and they have been dating for a couple of years now. Dani figures out, Rex is lying and
there isn’t really a Suzan. She confronts Rex about it. He confirms with Dani that whatever he
says will remain confidential and says his partner’s name is Jim. In other words, he reveals that
he is gay.

He tells Dani that he and Jim have been seeing each other for the past 3 years. Rex says Jim
wants them to move in together. But, Rex says his family doesn’t know he is gay and ’there are
no active gay football players’. Dani feels Rex leading a double life on and off the field is taking
its toll. Rex agrees. He says Jim has laid down the ultimatum; either Rex come out of the closet
or ’'he is gone’. Rex is afraid to come out, because he is worried about the media circus that will
follow. Dani asks Rex to bring Jim in for a session. Later, Nico informs Dani that Eddie Marconi
has died last year of cancer. Noelle and Matt on the other hand begin dating. Rex brings Jim to
meet Dani. They both put forth their point of views. Rex says he is in the prime of his career and
his coming out of the closet would jeopardize it.

Rex asks Jim for just a few years and promises he shall come out once he retires. Jim feels
there is nothing wrong in Rex coming out now and can’t see any sense in Rex’s reasoning. Jim
wants Rex to come out of the closet now, and basically says that Rex will lose him if he doesn’t.
TK is tired of attending the ballet class and tells Liberty that he doesn’t think its helping. Liberty
tries to talk some sense into him, but to no avail. Nico tells Matt that a guy named Mark Cuban
owns the Hawks’ assets. Cuban it turns out wants a meeting with them. Liberty pays TK a visit
at home. He sees an unopened bottle of booze on the kitchen counter. TK says he wants a drink.
Liberty suggests they both have a drink.

TK is baffled and feels Liberty is trying to apply some reverse psychology. 'I am your sponsor
right? You go down I go down’ Liberty says. He pours some booze into two glasses and begins
telling TK about his addiction and how he struggled with it. He reasons with TK that he can
never be 20 again and hence can’t be as fast and strong as he used to be, but he can be smarter.
He then pours the booze into the sink. TK asks him to do the same with the booze in his glass.
Rex decides to come out of the closet, because he doesn’t want to lose Jim. Dani realizes she was
trying to find out about her mother’s lover, because she hasn’t gotten over her own lover.

She tells Albert she wants to be with Matt and wants to start a family with him, even though
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she knows there is a risk things might not work out. TK’s ballet lessons on the other hand seem
to be having the desired effect on his footwork and Kitteridge notices this and looks worried. Dani
meets Matt and tells him how she feels. She basically tells him that’s she can’t live without him
and doesn’t want to lose him. Dani even says that she is ready to ‘throw caution to the wind’
and have his kids. 'Why are you telling me this now?’ Matt asks her angrily. 'Where was this 2
months ago?’ he adds.

Dani says she just realized ’'this’ and therefore wanted to let him know. Matt sarcastically
thanks her for telling him how she feels and adds that he isn’t some ’yoyo’ she can play with. He
tells her that he is trying to move on with his life and can’t go through the pain once again.
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There’s the Door

Season 2
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 16

e )

Originally aired: = Wednesday February 20, 2013

Writer: Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro

Director: Kevin Dowling

Show Stars: Scott Cohen (Nico Careles), Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino),
Mehcad Brooks (Terrence "'TK’ King), Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Don-
nally)

Guest Stars: Patrick Johnson (Ray Santino Jr.), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino),

Gregory Alan Williams (Coach Pat Purnell), Karlee Eldridge (Sexy Fan),
Danielle Panabaker (Juliette Pittman), Travis Smith (Rex Evans)
Production Code: NR216
Sumimary: A secret surfaces and threatens to cause a scandal that could bring
down the Hawks’ entire season. Dani makes a decision regarding her
feelings for Matt and Nico.

The episode begins with the historic mo-
ments in different sports being shown.
The Coach, Nico and Matt are informed
by Dani that Rex is gay. Matt says Rex’s
personal life is not their business. But,
Dani mentions Rex wants to go public
with this news. They aren’t too happy
to hear that. 'There’s no way this can
be contained’ Nico says. They mention
to Dani that the team is looking for a
new owner and have a meeting with Mark
Cuban. They feel Rex should hold off on
this news till ’after the season’. Dani says
this is going to happen whether they like
it or not, so they should start preparing
for it. Later, Matt apologizes to Dani for
losing his temper the other night.

Matt then says 'l just wanted to tell you, I am involved with someone’. Dani is visibly bothered
to hear this and asks who it is. Matt doesn’t give her an answer. She asks him how involved he
is and he says he doesn’t know yet. Juliette in the meantime is going to Paris for business after
she sells the team; she wants Ray J to come along. Rex and Dani meet a public relations guy
who has been brought in by Nico and Matt. The PR guy is there to advice Rex and the others on
how they should exactly go public with Rex’s news. He also warns Rex about the repercussions
this revelation might have. 'We prepare for the worst and then hope to be pleasantly surprised’
the PR guy says at the end of his briefing.

Dani later suggests to Rex that before this news breaks, he should talk to someone in the
team who he trusts. Tve got it narrowed down’ Rex says. Next, Rex is shown having dinner with
TK. Rex, shocks TK by revealing during their meal that he’s gay. Rex tells TK how he is planning
to reveal this news to the world in the next few days. TK doesn’t think it’s a good idea. Rex in turn
says he wants TK to support him ’in the locker room and the press’. Rex reasons that he is tired
of pretending to be someone he is not and now he is done with it. Matt, Nico and Juliette meet
with Mark Cuban. He says he isn’t interested in buying the Hawks and simply helped Marshall
out because he needed the money. He says he bought the Hawks stadium and the other facilities
for $250M and is willing to sell them back for $500M.
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TMZ and other tabloids in the meantime leak the news that there is a gay player on the
Hawks who is about to come out of the closet. The PR guy tells Matt, Dani and Nico that there
is a leak, within the Hawks. Nico comments on how Matt’s girlfriend is a reporter and suggests
the leak might have originated from there. Matt later questions Noelle about it and she denies
leaking this news. The two get into a bit of an argument and Matt basically suggests they break
up, because their professional and personal lives are beginning to clash. Noelle is pissed at the
suggestion and says Matt is looking for their relationship to fail simply because he is still in love
with someone else.

Rex in the meantime tells Dani he can’t take the pressure and wants out. He basically de-
scribes to Dani how his teammates in the locker room are already making fun of the anonymous
gay player. He therefore feels he will find it difficult to survive in the team, if he comes out. Dani
tries reasoning with him, but Rex is now adamant about not coming out. Later at home, Dani
finds out about Ray J’s plan to go to Paris with Juliette. Dani isn’t at all happy about it and has
a huge showdown with Ray J. Ray J is adamant about going and just as he is about to storm out
of the house in anger, he sees a bunch of reporters blocking the front door. Next, Nico arrives to
handle the situation. She tells him that Rex has changed his mind.

Nico reveals that Mark Cuban has agreed to sell back the Hawks’ assets at a reasonable price
and in return Nico shall now work for him. The job is in Dallas, Nico tells Dani. Dani is visibly
unhappy with the news and it seems as if she wants to stop Nico from going, but in the end she
doesn’t say much. Nico on his part feels there is nothing left at the Hawks to hold him back.
Next day, the Hawks have a really bad first half, during a game. In the dressing room Kitteridge
tells everyone that it’s because of this gay player that the team’s performance is getting affected.
He asks whoever the gay player is, to come forward and quit the team. TK intervenes and talks
Kitteridge down, for the trash he is talking. TK even lies that he is the gay player.

TK then gives the whole team an inspiring pep talk about how they all have some or the other
flaw, but when they are on the field they all play as a team and that is what they should be doing
today. Rex intervenes and says everything that TK is saying is true and then reveals to everyone
that he’s gay. Everybody is stunned by the revelation. The team goes back on the field. Rex sees
Dani and tells her what he just did. 'Can I ask you what changed your mind?’ she asks him.
‘Terrance King’ he says with a smile. Next, the Hawks perform really well on the field and end up
winning the game. The winning touchdown is scored by TK and he does it in a rather impressive
fashion.

The sports announcer mentions that 'Terrance King is officially back’. Matt in the meantime
asks Dani out to dinner and then kisses her. Nico sees this and calls up Mark Cuban to confirm
that he’s ’in’. Next, Rex comes out officially, in a press conference. T'm a professional football
player and I am gay’ Rex ends by saying. Dani in the meantime receives a text from Lindsay
informing her that 'Ray J is leaving tonight’. Dani returns home and tries to talk some sense into
Ray J. Ray J is adamant and tells Dani he has made up his mind.

Dani says he is making a huge mistake. 'It's my mistake to make’ he says. 'If you walk out
that door you are on your own’ she tells him. 'I know’ he says and leaves. Noelle wants to talk to
Matt about something, but she sees he is really busy. It's then shown that she has a pregnancy
test strip in her purse and its showing positive. She in the end leaves without talking to him.
Nico is about to leave for his new job, just then a couple of men walk up to him and say that they
need to talk to him. Turns out, they are FBI agents. They want Nico to come along with them.
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Ch-Ch-Changes

Season 3
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 1

4 N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 12, 2013
Writer: Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Recurring Role: Marc Blucas (Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally), Amanda Detmer (Jeanette
Fiero)

Guest Stars: David Andrews (Tom Wizinski), Jonathan Keltz (Darryl "Hutch”
Hutchinson), Jesica Ahlberg (Receptionist), Gelin DiGennaro (V3 Hot
Business Agent), Ali Froid (Agent), Jeff Matthew Glover (Team Se-
curity), Walter Hendrix (III) (Assistant Football Coach), Judd Lor-
mand (Agent), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Lindsey McKeon (Marcy), Tay-
lor McPherson (Busboy / Basketball Fan), Travis Smith (Rex Evans),
William Frasca (V3 Agent)

Production Code: NR301

Summary: Dani receives a tempting offer from a businessman. Elsewhere, TK
tries to adjust to a tough new coach; Nico returns; and Dani helps a
baseball player confront his fear of flying.

We open with a new coach giving the
Hawks a pep talk about the team’s future
and changes that are going to be made
to ensure their position as champions.
Matthew Donnally explains to Dani why
the Hawks had to let the previous coach,
Coach Purnell, go. He wasn’t helping the
Hawks win any championships.

After a dismal introduction to the
new coach, Coach Tom Wizinski belittled
Dani’s ability as a therapist and ques-
tions the need for a therapist at all.Dani
is fired by him after she tries to defend
herself and her job.

A week passes and Dani still hasn’t
heard back from the Hawks. Dani’s
friend, Jeanette comforts her with wise
words and alcohol. During Jeanette’s custom therapy, Dani receives a call from Nico Careles
who tells her a limousine is waiting for her in her driveway.

The limousine takes Dani to V3, an all-in-one sports marketing, fashion designing, public
relations powerhouse corporation. There, President Connor McClane and CFO Troy Cutler asks
Dani if she’d like to work on a special case for them. Darryl Hutchinson is a pro-baseball hopeful
who has a fear of flying. Connor asks Dani to help him overcome his fear or else his future in
baseball is doomed.

Terrence King is disappointed he can’t go to Dani for therapy anymore. Matthew suggests he
goes to see the new therapist hired by Coach Wizinski.
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After getting slapped by her, Nico apologizes to Dani for leaving without a word and not
responding to any of her attempts to talk to him and explains that he got a job at V3 instead of
going to Dallas like he was planning.

Dani and Connor go to see Darryl at the V3 athlete academy where he’s practicing his perfect
pitch. Upon getting to know him better, Dani learns Darryl’s problem started recently. Dani plans
to use his scheduled interview later in the week in Philadelphia as an opportunity to improve his
flying mental state. To begin the therapy, Dani takes Darryl on a stationary plane with the door
open. Nico and Troy join them to observe. Darryl starts to have a panic attack, but Dani calms
him enough to take a pill to calm his nerves. Once he’s calmed down enough, he tells her he’s
ready to close the door and take off.

Meanwhile, Terrence hates Coach Wizinksi’'s therapist because instead of having a comfort-
able couch and jelly beans, the new therapist just asks him vague questions while writing notes
down in a journal.

While on the flight, Dani attempts to talk to Nico about what he’s been up to the last few
months with no success. The flight is about to land when Darryl wakes up and starts panicking.
His pitching arm has gone completely numb. Back at V3, Troy accuses Dani of saying something
to Darryl that made his arm go numb, but she defends herself and explains to Connor that she
believes Darryl has some sort of psychosomatic conversation disorder where his stress expresses
itself in many different ways.

Dani finds out that Darryl was absent from the academy for a couple weeks in the previous
year, and after doing some research, she finds that a promising pitcher dropped out just before
the draft started. Upon doing some research and getting a police report from Nico, Dani learns
that Darryl was the primary witness in a case involving the pitcher that dropped out last year.

Meanwhile, the Hawks are having an incredibly hard time dealing with Coach Wizinski’s prac-
tices - the players are actually getting sick on the field while Wizinski demands more from them.
Terrence attempts to help one of his teammates, and because of that, Wizinski demands more
running from the team. Frustrated by the new coach and blaming Matthew for letting Dani go
so easily, Terrence quits the team. Matthew shows up at Dani’s begging her to come back to the
Hawks and help Terrence rejoin the team. Dani refuses.

Dani talks to Darryl about the pitcher that dropped out last year before the draft started.
Turns out the pitcher was a legend at the academy and just a week before the draft, Darryl
watched the pitcher go nuts. Dani believes that from that experience, Darryl is experiencing post
traumatic stress disorder, and his fear that he’ll end up like the drop-out pitcher is exacerbating
his PTSD. Dani reassures him that the biggest difference between Darryl and the drop-out is that
Darryl is getting help before anything terrible happens.

Terrence shows up at Dani’s house that night and tells her he’s quit the team so now he can
go under her care again. She refuses him and says that "therapy isn’t a forever thing” and that
maybe he’s safe to move on on his own.

After helping him through his trauma, Dani finds out from Connor that Hutchinson didn’t get
the draft they were expecting, but instead the New York Yankees are interested in drafting him.
Terrence goes back to Coach Wizinski and gets his place back on the team. Connor offers Dani
a full time job at V3 as long as she works exclusively for them and closes her private practice.
Matthew shows up at her door, apologizes for everything, and tells her he’s leaving the Hawks for
a job in Boston. They hug and part ways.

The final scene shows Dani being welcomed as a new employee at V3. Troy is hesitant to see
her working there full time, but Connor reassures him he’s made the right decision. The episode
closes with Nico on the phone, watching the welcome party from a balcony, and telling the person
on the other line, "We have a problem.”
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Gimme Some Lovin’

Season 3
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 2

( N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday June 19, 2013
Writer: Mick Betancourt
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Joshua Michael Allen (Todd), Angelina Arola (Department Head), Jo-
hanna Braddy (Cindy Luck), Ali Froid (Agent), Karen Henning (V3
Agent), King (Mercedes Boy), Jessica Luza (Missy), Holly Lynch (Jas-
mine), Justin Miles (Lars), Simon Needham (Director), Michael Rose
(Bennett), Travis Smith (Rex Evans), William Frasca (V3 Agent)

Production Code: NR302

Summary: Dani helps a former child star struggling with growing pains that have
put her career on the rocks. Connor works to revamp TK’s image to
snag a major endorsement. Nico finds himself at odds with Dani.

It's Dani’s first official day on the job at
V3 and she’s already overwhelmed—not
by the quantity or kind of patients she’ll
have to help but by the enormous office,
generous expense account, luxury com-
pany car and a hyper-efficient assistant
the company has presented her with. Un-
used to having anyone doing anything for
her, Dani resists the perks. But her new
boss, Connor McLane, takes her out to
dinner and convinces her she deserves to
be taken care of and treated well. Despite
the growing tension between her and An-
ders and the continued strangeness with
Nico, Dani gives in to the glamorous ex-
tras, including the assistance of the ener-
getic Paloma, which come with being em-

ployed by V3.

TK has returned to the Hawks but realizing that his days as a pro football player are num-
bered, he meets with Connor to discuss the potential of securing lucrative endorsement deals
like his teammate Rex Evans has as a client of V3. Unfortunately, TK’s bad behavior with Sporty
Boost has followed him. However, Connor is willing to give TK a second chance if he can prove
to the world that he’s lovable and reliable—no small feat for TK. If he can do it, not only will he
secure his financial future, but also he’ll be able to see Dani as a patient again.

While Nico and Dani tag-team on handling a former child-star whose love addiction is getting
in the way of shooting her first serious film, he admits to Dani that he never expected her to stay.
But she has no idea that he doesn’t want her to stay just as much as Anders doesn’t. Is Nico
protecting her... or pushing her out?
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Swimming With Sharks

Season 3
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Production Code:

Summary:

Wednesday June 26, 2013

Ildy Modrovich

James Hayman

Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-
Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)
Angelina Arola (Department Head), Hillary Brant (Waitress), Kaitlyn
Ervin (Basketball Fan), Ali Froid (Agent), Karen Henning (V3 Agent),
Michael Konanec (Mike Basketball Captain), Gabe Lustman (Purse
Thief), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Hannah Marks (Lindsay Santino), Kate
Miner (Sheera Kane), Nicholas X. Parsons (Stanzi Palmer), Michael
Rose (Bennett), Jason Alan Smith (Howard Kershaw), Travis Smith
(Rex Evans)

NR303

Dani steps in to help a star basketball player whose career is in free
throw freefall. Connor goes to war with a rival management company.
TK might be the war’s first casualty.

Paloma.

79

Connor asks Dani to help a basketball
player who has gone cold from the free
throw line, although he is represented by
rival agency SBG. This leads to a war be-
tween the two agencies, with one SBG
partner (Connor’s former assistant) trying
to woo away TK. Using this war as cover,
Nico has V3’s computers hacked in the
interest of his own investigation, and in-
stalls a hacker as a second agent within
V3. Dani has difficulty making connec-
tions with Lyndsey but makes progress
in setting boundaries with her assistant
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Snap Out of It

Season 3
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 4

e A
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 10, 2013
Writer: Damani Johnson
Director: Elodie Keene
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Ioan Gruffudd (Nolan Powers), Angelina Arola (Department Head), Ju-
lia Denton (Rachel), Dana Foxworth (Agent), Ali Froid (Agent), Tara
Gulledge (Bartender), TJ Hassan (Officer Chuck Silvia), Karen Hen-
ning (V3 Agent), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Chris Matheny (Bellhop), Kate
Miner (Sheera Kane), Nicholas X. Parsons (Stanzi Palmer), Autumn
Reeser (Abby Bruce), Michael Rose (Bennett)

Production Code: NR304

Summary: Dani helps a self-help guru who doesn’t believe in talk therapy. TK
meets his match in Sheera. Nico gathers inside information on V3.

trip to Idaho, while Paloma immediately
begins attempting to fill Dani’s empty so-
cial schedule with something fun. Connor
has also scheduled an appointment for
Dani to meet with Nolan Powers, the self-
help guru and motivational speaker who
advocates against therapy of any kind,
suggesting to instead "Snap out of it!”

Connor and Dani meet Nolan during
one of his self-help speeches, afterwhich
Dani and Nolan exchange some harsh
words about each other’s professions.

After speaking privately with Connor,

: ; “ Dani sees Nolan staring out of the win-
dow of the V3 high rise. After getting his attention, Nolan asks Dani if the window can open, and
when she replies no, Nolan tells her he wants to kill himself. Dani attempts to speak to Nolan
about his suicidal thoughts, but his wife, Alli comes in and he claims a migraine is coming on
and he’s got to get some rest.

Meanwhile, Terrence hooks up with a V3 model named Sheera and after getting out of the
shower, finds he’s alone and all the model left behind was a bag of health and beauty samples.
He goes to see her later, confronts her about the gift back and asks her why she didn’t stay for
breakfast. Sheera tells him that she didn’t think he wanted to attach any strings, but if he did,
she left him a pass to the place she frequents the most. She stays the next day for lunch.

Alone in a vehicle somewhere, Nico is speaking with a federal agent about hackers that have
been placed in the V3 system, and the federal agent is pushing Nico to get him the information
he needs as soon as possible. Nico tells him it’s too risky, but submits and tells the agent he’ll
do it, but only for something in exchange.

After a meeting discussing plans for Nolan’s book release and new television show, Connor
stops Nolan to ask him if he’s feeling alright. Nolan blows off the conversation with Dani, claim-
ing, "If you ever had a migraine, you’d want to kill yourself too.”

\‘ We open with Dani regaling Paloma of her
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Dani goes to a bar that night for a V3 lady’s night where a cute representative named Sam
from one of V3’s clients drops by. Sam tells Dani he’s been dying to get to know her better.
Just before they start to get to know each other, Dani’s phone vibrates and Alli is on the line.
Apparently, Alli had gone through Nolan’s laptop that had been left open. She found a fake
email, proceeded to read some of the emails. Nolan has been staying up late at night having long,
improper discussions with 12 year old girls.

Connor and Dani confront Nolan about the emails and he refuses it up and down. Nolan says
he’s getting a divorce from Alli. In the end, Nolan tells them to set up a lie detector test so he can
prove he’s not doing what the emails show he’s doing.

Terrence and Sheera get to know each other a little, and Terrence finds that Sheera went
to Stanford University with the intent to become an entrepreneur and then philanthropist. She
wants to be rich. Terrence tells her of his dream to make a women'’s lingerie line called Brick-
house. Sheera suggests they start a business together.

Much to the excitement of Paloma, Dani receives flowers at her office from Sam. Later, Dani
finds out from Nico that Powers has passed the lie detector test. Dani insists on seeing Nolan,
but when they finally get to the hotel, the television was on showing cartoons, the window was
covered in stickers, and the coffee table was covered in crayon drawings. Nolan was nowhere
to be found. They do some more searching of the hotel room and find a note written in crayon
reading "Help me” along with migraine medication.

Meanwhile, Terrence walks in on Sheera pitching Brickhouse Lingerie to Connor. Terrence
is immediately angry, telling Connor that Sheera didn’t have his consent to pitch it in the first
place.

Dani goes to Connor to show him what she and Nico found at the hotel room. While discussing
the situation with Connor, Dani notices the safety scissors found in the hotel room were left-
handed scissors. Just then, Nico walks in and tells them Nolan has been arrested for attempted
arson of his childhood home in New Jersey.

At the Trenton police station, Dani finally speaks to Nolan about what happened. He’s still
incredibly angry about the entire situation and refuses to talk before he sees his lawyer. Dani
shows him the crayons and note he left. Upon seeing the crayons, Nolan’s face suddenly relaxes
and he starts drawing a castle. Dani asks him what his name is and he replies, "Scotty,” and
that he is 8 2 years old. Scotty says that Nolan needs help, but he won't let anyone in.

Once Connor, Nico, and Dani get Nolan out of the police station, Dani discusses with Nolan the
possibility that he has dissociative identity disorder. She tells him that as a child he experienced
some sort of trauma that causes his identities to split into a multi-million dollar motivational
speaker, and a scared 8 year old boy. Nolan has no choice but to attend therapy to attempt to
merge his identities.

Terrence visits V3 to apologize to Connor for the way he acted earlier only to find Connor
already on board and Sheera in Connor’s office discussing Brickhouse yet again. Connor likes
everything he’s heard and is ready to put together a design team.

Sam visits Dani’s office and asks if she’d like to join him for drinks. She declines, and Paloma
asks her why such an "awesome unattached woman won't go out for drink with handsome,
unattached, lovely man.”

Nico speaks with the federal agent again and tells him he’s found a second set of books being
kept at V3. In exchange the federal agent gives Nico entrance to the Immigration and Customs
Enforcement office. Nico requests to visit an inmate, Alex Careles.

At one of Nolan’s book signings, Connor tells Dani that Nolan is blowing off the therapist.
Connor reassures her that he will keep an eye on Nolan. Before they leave, Scotty appears,
writes in a book, and gives it to Dani. In it, Scotty writes, "At least we tried.”

That night, Dani goes out to the hotel bar with Sam. He leaves his hotel door card with her.
Dani hesitates, but eventually goes up to spend the night with Sam before he leaves in the
morning.
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V3 for Vendetta

Season 3
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 5

( \
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 17, 2013
Writer: Mark Kruger
Director: Rob Morrow
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle 'Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Angelina Arola (Department Head), John Crow (TV Reporter), Ali
Froid (Agent), Karen Henning (V3 Agent), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Kate
Miner (Sheera Kane), William Palmer Jr. (V3 Charity Event Bartender),
Michael Rose (Bennett), Kevin Sizemore (Jenkins), David Soulen (Track
Fan), Karissa Staples (Paloma), Phil Armijo (V3 Event Donor), Lisa Fin-
layson (Restaurant Patron / Red Carpet Donor), Timothy Scott (FBI

Agent)
Production Code: NR305
Summary: An unwelcome surprise has Connor hunting a mole at V3. Dani coun-

sels an accountant with a big secret. Paloma wants to get on the fast
track. TK’s new relationship with Sheera heats up.

Dani feels like her life is really coming to-
gether. Her job is working out well, her
“two night stand” with Sam went well,
and she’s happy.

Life for Terrence is a little crazy - he
and Sheera are fighting and Connor still
wants them to join forces to make Brick-
house Lingerie work as Hollywood’s new
power couple. Terrence relents and to-
gether they go by "She-K.”

The excitement and good fortune are
suddenly cut short when, during a meet-
ing about the upcoming V3 charity event
with Carl Weber, the VP of V3’s account-
ing branch, the FBI raid V3 headquarters

for reasons unknown.

The FBI raid holds Terrence up and he misses practice - a practice Coach Wizinski isn’t going
to let fly.

After the raid, Connor encourages the V3 employees that V3 has done nothing wrong and
there is no real reason for the raid, and that they will all get to the bottom of this.

Also after the raid, Dani’s nervous about the mental state of the V3 environment and Connor
has absolutely no idea why his company would be raided in the first place. He and Troy scramble
to gather information and prevent any spin that would detract from their upcoming charity event.

Despite that, Coach Wizinski demands $5,000 from Terrence in return for missing practice.
Coach also reminds Terrence that there is a 10 pm curfew at the hotel the night before the
upcoming game, and if Terrence misses that curfew he’s off the team.

Meanwhile, Nico chews out the federal agent he’s been reporting to for raiding the V3 building
without notifying him ahead of time. Nico gives him four weeks to cut him loose from being their
informant inside the company, then he’s leaving for Dallas for good.
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After watching the breaking news about the raid on television, Connor and Troy agree that if
the news networks don’t know, the reason they were raided has not been made public. Connor
is worried about whether or not someone is working on the inside. Connor’s instinct is to go to
his biggest competition - an old personal assistant of his, Abigail Bruce, who has, since leaving
Connor, made her own company called SMG. She denies having anything to do with it, even
though she is obviously still very salty over what happened between her and Connor years ago.

Before leaving the office, Carl asks to speak with Dani privately. He spills his guts to her only
after being reassured he has patient confidentiality with her. The FBI was after him, and he has
only a few options. He can run, he can confess, or he can hope the whole thing blows over. He
asks for Dani’s help after figuring out which option he’ll choose.

After getting back to her office, Troy attempts to get information from Dani about any V3
employees he or Connor should be worried about. Frustrated, Dani tells him again that what is
discussed between she and her patients is totally confidential.

Meanwhile, Sheera tells Terrence about the upcoming charity event where they’ll show them-
selves off together on the red carpet, debuting themselves as the power couple "She-K.” The
charity event is the same night Coach wants Terrence in bed by 10 pm. Sheera reassures Ter-
rence that he’ll be back in his hotel room by 9:59 pm because they cannot miss this opportunity.

With nowhere else to go, Dani goes to Nico to get advice from him about the situation with
the FBI. Without saying any names, Dani asks him what will happen if the person the FBI was
looking for were to confess. Nico agrees to arrange a meeting with one of his old FBI coworkers.

Dani is forced to cut dinner with Sam short because Carl needs her help. Carl stole money
from the company and he’s having second thoughts about confessing. Troy gets Paloma to steal
a USB drive with Dani’s schedule. Troy reassures her that she’ll have something waiting for her
when she’s done helping him. Troy is convinced Bruce is behind the FBI raid and that Dani is
either working for her or knows who is.

Dani and Nico arrange a meeting with Carl and Nico’s old FBI coworker, but Carl doesn’t show
up. Instead, he texts Dani that he’s decided to go with another option. Terrified he’s going to kill
himself, Dani and Nico begin to search for him.

Bruce shows up at the charity event, and after handing Connor a check, Connor still presses
her to admit she was behind the raid.

Carl was supposed to introduce Connor during the charity event, but instead informs Troy
that he’s got the flu and he can’t come.

Dani, preoccupied by her patient’s whereabouts, decides to break things off with Sam because
she can’t do a casual, superficial relationship. He tells her to find him in two years when he’s
ready to settle down.

After Connor gave the introductory speech, Terrence and Sheera leave to make Terrence’s
curfew. They make it just in time for the Coach to find them at the elevator.

Dani learns from Nico that Carl killed himself by jumping off a building. He’d been stealing
from the charity foundation. The next day, Dani is still visibly shaken. She’d never lost a patient
before. On Dani’s desk, Carl left a USB and a note saying "I'm sorry I couldn’t live with myself.”

Totally lost and shaken, Dani finds herself with even more stress to deal with as her now dead
patient leaves the evidence in her hands.

84



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

Good Will Haunting

Season 3
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 6

( )
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 24, 2013
Writer: Colin Sweeney
Director: John Fortenberry
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Jesica Ahlberg (Tiffany), Chase Steven Anderson (Geeky Guy), An-
gelina Arola (Department Head), Jeph Cangé (Paparazzi 2), Ali Froid
(Agent), Randy Gonzalez (Felipe (Delivery Boy)), Karen Henning (V3
Agent), James Martin Kelly (Biedler), Jack Landry (Paparazzi #1), Holly
Lynch (Jasmine), Chris Matheny (Press Conference Camera Operator),
Kate Miner (Sheera Kane), Nicholas X. Parsons (Stanzi Palmer)

Production Code: NR306

Summary: Dani helps a famed fantasy writer. A sex tape scandal has TK’s ca-
reer in limo and Connor on damage control. Nico possesses explosive

information that could shake up V3.
‘ \ \ \ Coach Wizinski gave him the night before
the most recent game - and the only rea-
son Coach Wizinski knows that is because a sex tape of Terrence and Sheera was made public
from that night. Now, because Coach Wizinski already gave him one chance, Terrence is being
traded from the Hawks and being moved to Buffalo, the bottom ranking team in the leagues.
Terrence’s career as a football player is doomed — unless Conner can arrange something with
Coach Wizinski.

While all of this is going on, Troy and Paloma are continuing their tryst — Paloma, seemingly
for companionship, and Troy because he wants to get Paloma to snoop around Dani’s office for
him to get more information on the late accountant and his wrongdoings.

After Dani and Glass visit an old comic shop Glass used to work at for inspiration, Dani finds
out Glass has maxed out his credit card — one that has a $500,000 limit per month. So, on top
of the agoraphobia, Glass has a shopping problem. He says, maybe he’s a shopaholic, too! "One
more thing and we can have a trifecta!” But Dani doesn’t think that’s the case — she knows he’s
doing anything to avoid writing — and why? "Because it’s the end,” Glass says, and writing the
end of the story is like saying goodbye to all of the characters he’s known and loved for eight
years, through the books and the movies.

Conner has given Dani one of her hard-
est clients yet — a famous author whose
gone agoraphobic since the deadline for
his latest novel passed nine months ago.
Through Dani’s struggle with William
Glass, she’s having nightmares about her
previous client — the FBI-wanted V3 ac-
countant who committed suicide instead
of coming out to the FBI himself. Dani be-
lieves she’s being haunted by the late ac-
countant’s ghost.

Meanwhile, Terrence is having serious
career trouble. He missed the curfew the
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Terrence is still in danger of being traded, which is why Conner is meeting with the Buffalo
coach to arrange anything he can to get him uninterested in Terrence. On the way out of their
vehicle, Terrence and Sheera run into a group of paparazzis who catch part of their conversation
and start badgering them with questions about the trade and a new show Sheera might be
hosting. Terrence gets mad and tells them to stop talking about the woman he loves, to which
they respond with questions of marriage.

While Dani was out of her office, Paloma managed to snatch the USB drive the late accountant
left Dani with all of the evidence. Just before leaving, Paloma finds Troy sweet talking another
employee. She decides not to give the USB to Troy and instead returns it to a shaken Dani who’s
run back to her office in search of it. That night, Dani gives the USB to Nico because she’s afraid
she’ll lose it herself now.

The next day, Glass shows up at Dani’s office with 75 pages written of his new novel — but not
the one he needs to get done, which is what Dani needed him to write. He wants the two main
characters to stay together forever, and Dani thinks it’s as simple as writing whatever ending
Glass wants for them, but it isn’t. He doesn’t think he can write it — he doesn’t think he can do
the story justice — so he isn’t.

Terrence and Sheera, between Sheera’s phone blowing up with new opportunities, have fallen
in love. Meanwhile, Conner is still doing everything he can to make Coach Wizinski not trade
Terrence off to another team. That night, Terrence asks Sheera if she planted the camera to
record them having sex. Sheera stammered about empires and famous couples — but Terrence
didn’t hear a no. After finally getting it out of her, Terrence shows Sheera the door.

After going through the series, Dani finds something out about Glass. Turns out, he started
writing in the first place because the main female character in his series is based on a real
person, a woman he fell in love with in high school. Dani believes Glass has avoidant personality
disorder — where someone avoids intimate relationships at any cost for fear of rejection. Glass
has turned to fantasy to escape reality.

Paloma, frustrated about being pushed into betraying her friend and boss, breaks it off with
Troy, who then threatens that she’s not "on the fast track” at V3.

Nico and Dani are finally able to get into the USB and find a list of charities V3’s foundation
was donating to — one of which they’d never heard of before, in the Cayman Islands. The late
accountant wasn’t just stealing money — he was moving it there for someone else.

The late accountant’s ghost comes back in her dreams to thank her for not giving up on him
even though he gave up on himself.

Conner wasn't able to keep Terrence on the Hawks, but instead moves him to New Jersey,
where his first coach, Coach Purnell, now works.
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Bringing the Heat

Season 3
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: = Wednesday July 31, 2013
Writer: Scott Shapiro
Director: Tim Hunter
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Christine Bently (Marnie), Ali Froid (Agent), Tommy Groth (Tony
Zemp), Walter Hendrix III (Assistant Football Coach), Karen Henning
(V3 Agent), Jonathan Keltz (Darryl Hutchinson), Kari Klinkenborg
(Marnie), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Chris Matheny (NY Taxi Cab Driver),
Kate Miner (Sheera Kane), Nicholas X. Parsons (Stanzi Palmer), Au-
tumn Reeser (Abby Bruce), Adam Rose (Stuart Hackett), Michael Rose

(Bennett)
Production Code: NR307
Summary: Connor asks Dr. Dani to resume a course of therapy with her very

first V3 client. TK struggles to shake Sheera after their break-up. Nico
continues to work behind the scenes for the FBI to investigate the
scandal at V3.

Dani’s got a new temporary assistant who
can't seem to keep the months straight,
or even names straight.

It's his first week — and whatever
Dani needs to get done is going to be
harder to keep track of because of it.
Dani knows she’s got one thing to do
for sure — she’s got to have dinner with
Darryl Hutchinson, the top baseball draft
pick for the season who fell ill a couple
_ . episodes ago out of fear of failure. Connor

’ e K AN ' *“&_ even presents him with a baseball in a

7 MRS o .. glass case — the first baseball he used to

2 Yo ' ’ \JM o e pitch a perfect game in the minors. Dar-

= ALFERY = - ryl doesn’t seem very excited. After Dar-

ryl's dad, Ed Hutchinson, invites Dani to Darryl’s first baseball game, Dani finds Darryl in an

empty conference room getting sick. He looks up to Dani from wastebasket and says, "I've got to
get out of here!”

Connor tells Terrence he’s stuck with Sheera because the three of them made a deal — that
and Connor went through a lot of work rebranding him. But, if worst comes to worst, Connor
gives Terrence some advice that sounds very typical of Connor: "The only way to get over a good
woman is to get under a great one.” Terrence follows this, only to have Sheera walk in on it to
get her stuff from his apartment. A storm follows — full of Terrence’s belongings that Sheera is
throwing around. The night ends with Terrence and Sheera back together — but not in the way
either of them expected.

Meanwhile, Connor’s attorney is worried about the feds stepping up the investigation into V3’s
finances. Unbeknownst to Connor - Nico’s got more work from the feds. They’re sending him away
to investigate where all the money was being funneled away to by V3’s late accountant.
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Darryl’s going through a lot of stress — there’s a lot of pressure on the most promising baseball
player entering the majors this season — and he’s terrified of failure. Dani and Ed attend Darryl’s
game, and it’s going great — he’s pitching like he’s in the major leagues already — until he passes
out on the mound. After that, they're already reconsidering bringing him into the major leagues
at all and instead leaving him in the minors — where he might stay forever if he doesn’t take
advantage of his the second chance they're giving him.

After some investigating, Dani believes Darryl is making himself vomit on purpose to help
cope with the stress. Connor is trying to cover for him, but it does no good. Hutchinson decides
to quit baseball entirely. Connor is frustrated because he spent ten years trying to get Darryl
where he was, and now it's been thrown away. Darryl is no longer working with V3 — which
means he is no longer Dani’s patient.

After their night of passion, Sheera’s pissed that Terrence was having break-up sex with her
the night before while she was having make-up sex. After getting Sheera’s reaction to their last
night together, Terrence goes to Dani for help. He’s afraid Sheera might hurt herself or him, so
Dani gives them couple’s counseling. In the end, Sheera decides to break it off with him.

Somehow, the information got out to the public that Darryl had issues with mental illness, and
that’s why he’s decided to retire from baseball. Dani accuses Connor of leaking the information,
but he denies it. She doesn’t believe him, and leaves her job at V3. Connor goes to Nico to get
help to get back on Dani’s good side. After Nico gives him some advice, Connor tells Nico he’s got
to know where Nico is at all times.

Terrence agrees to meet with Sheera to exchange what goods they had at each other’s places.
Sheera begs him to come back — she made some mistakes — and he made some mistakes, but
the difference was that the people Terrence made mistakes against forgave him. Sheera asks for
one last kiss, and if after that one kiss, Terrence wants it to be over, Sheera agrees to walk out.
Apparently the kiss was great — because in the end, Terrence and Sheera are engaged.

Connor doesn’t want Dani to leave — bringing Dani into V3 was one of the best moves of
Connor’s career, and losing her would be the worst.

Dani calls Nico over because she needs to find a man named Joseph Crabcheck. Nico is
looking for the same guy — but for different reasons. And, after a ridiculously passionate kiss
from Nico, Dani and Nico sit down and compare notes — his from the feds and hers from V3.
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A Game'’s Afoot

Season 3
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 8

4 N\
Originally aired: =~ Wednesday August 7, 2013
Writer: Ildy Modrovich, Donna Dannenfelser
Director: Kevin Hooks
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Christina Bach (Reporter #2), Darryl Booker (Mr. Stokes), Wadette
Bradford (V3 Agent), Ali Froid (Agent), Walter Hendrix III (Assistant
Football Coach), Karen Henning (V3 Agent), Kathleen Hogan (Mrs. Pe-
terson), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Kate Miner (Sheera Kane), William
Ragsdale (Dr. Strauss), Autumn Reeser (Abby Bruce), Michael Rose

(Bennett)
Production Code: NR308
Summary: Dr. Dani treats two track stars with a bad case of sibling rivalry. TK’s

quest for his first championship ring is put in jeopardy. Nico searches
for a washed-out athlete, who just might be the missing piece to the
V3 puzzle.

Nico and Dani are trying to have a con-
versation about the fate of V3, and a man
they're both looking for for very different
reasons - but Nico is having a hard time
keeping his lips off Dani’'s. She wants
to keep it professional, for the sake of
the bigger issue at hand: finding Joseph
Crabcheck.

Paloma’s finally back the next day
after being “sick” for two weeks. She
claims it was the combination of a fam-
ily thing and a flu thing. Later, Troy
reminds Paloma that she’s expendable,
again threatening to fire her. Dani, of
= course, doesn’'t know about this, and be-
fore Paloma even gets a chance to give Dani her schedule, Connor shows up with two new clients
for Dani, two sisters who could go to the Olympics, but up until this point have always been
competing against each other. Now, they have to work together on a team. It appears to Dani
that they’ve got a very simple sibling rivalry that they have to learn to overcome when it comes to
running in the Olympics. The first things she has them do is a trust exercise, running laps while
one is blind folded and the other guides them.

And as for Terrence and Sheera, the wedding might be off because Terrence is getting a
prenup. Later during football practice, Terrence is still on the phone with Sheera trying to con-
vince her to sign the prenup, but she hangs up on him. After some jeering by his teammates,
Terrence gets ready to play. He catches a pass, his the ground, and the next thing he knows -
he can’t feel his arm. Connor takes him to the physical therapist for examination. Sheera’s still
blowing up his phone with calls, and when he finally answers, she’s calling because she heard
he was hurt, not because she wants to argue more.

Meanwhile, Connor finds out from his lawyer that when Troy was supposed to be in Ger-
many on business, he was instead holding meetings with V3 board members without Connor’s
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knowledge. So, Connor goes to Bruce, his ex-assistant and president of one of the largest V3
competitors. They left on bad terms, but now Connor is coming to her on his knees, genuinely
apologetic, and ready to team up again as business leaders.

Nico and Dani take a trip to Connecticut to visit Joseph Crabcheck’s mother, who claims she
hasn’t heard from or seen Joseph in a long time. Nico doesn’t believe her, but only because he
sees a pair of cleats hanging outside the house, covered in fresh mud.

Paloma goes to HR to file a harassment report while Troy is at lunch. Connor is suspicious,
but not enough to see what's coming: Troy is meeting Bruce at lunch to discuss future business
ventures, without Connor’s knowledge. Troy tells Bruce that Connor has been trying to destroy
Bruce’s company. Troy wants to team up with Bruce to take over V3.

Nico and Dani finally find Joseph Crabcheck - he’s using a different name and coaching little
league baseball. Joseph still denies his identity, claiming Dani’s got the wrong guy. Dani leaves
her number with him. When Dani and Nico get back to V3, Connor and Troy are not happy to
hear they're investigating Crabcheck without telling them. Dani says it was in order to get Darryl
Hutchinson back with V3, but Crabcheck actually threatened to press charges for harassment.
Connor tells Dani she can’t pursue Crabcheck for information on Hutchinson anymore.

Dani goes to the track to watch her clients run and to meet up with their parents. While they’re
running, her clients’ mother tells Dani about a car accident they were in, where the car flipped,
but they both walked away with only minor scars. Dani’s clients are doing better than ever, but
still one is not happy. Hannah still doesn’t trust Leslie, and is tired of pretending everyone is one
big happy family.

After finding out about the harassment charges, Troy shows Paloma the documented texts
and emails between the two, which doesn’t help her claim that he was the aggressor.

Meanwhile, Terrence is getting a second opinion on his injury, which is, unfortunately the
same as the first. His muscle is torn, and it might not heal even with three months of physi-
cal therapy. Surgery can’'t do anything, either. Which means that, if in the next three months,
Terrence’s arm doesn’t heal, his career is over. There is, however, an experimental treatment
available.

Dani calls Hannah to consult her before Leslie shows up to counseling, and Dani finally finds
out what’s wrong. After the car accident, Hannah needed blood, but Hannah’s father couldn’t
provide it for her. Everyone thought she was unconscious at the time, but Hannah overhead her
mother telling the doctor they were different blood types, meaning Hannah’s father was not her
actual father. She doesn’t know if her father knows that her mother cheated on him, or what
the circumstances were, but Hannah has been carrying this weight around with her for years,
unable to talk to anyone about it. Finally, Hannah opens up to her sister.

Bruce calls Troy. She’s on board with taking V3 out from under Connor.

Sheera finally agrees to sign the prenup, and Terrence gets a call that he is definitely a candi-
date for the experimental treatment. It'll leave him playing at 110%, and Terrence is suspicious.
In order to get the treatment, the V3 doctor is making Terrence sign a nondisclosure act.

Paloma’s been fired for faking illness. Dani doesn’t believe it, but Connor reaffirms that that
kind of dishonesty is not what they need at V3. Troy agrees with Connor.

Dani and Nico are at Dani’s house going over the recent events while they get a knock at the
door. It's Crabcheck, and he wants to talk. Dani’s surprised to see him, and he’s surprised to
hear that he threatened to sue. He never did, but he still wants to help Hutchinson. He can’t
talk because he’s signed nondisclosure papers. Turns out, Crabcheck took money from V3. His
mother is so sick and can’t pay medical bills on her own. Crabcheck can’t say much more, but
tells Dani to look into the clinic. "It’s all about the clinic,” he says.

Meanwhile, Terrence signs the NDA, hoping to solidify his career and his future.

90



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

Sucker Punch

Season 3
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 14, 2013
Writer: Damani Johnson, Joe Sabatino, Mick Betancourt
Director: Greg Prange
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Wadette Bradford (V3 Agent), Ali Froid (Agent), Karen Henning (V3
Agent), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Juan Martel (Sports Camera Man),
Jilian McLendon (Receptionist), Kate Miner (Sheera Kane), Nicholas
X. Parsons (Stanzi Palmer), William Ragsdale (Dr. Strauss), Autumn
Reeser (Abby Bruce), Adam Rose (Stuart Hackett), Michael Rose (Ben-
nett), James Wolfgram (Street Pedestrian)

Production Code: NR309

Summary: Nico finally finds the evidence that leaves him free to leave V3 for Dal-
las, but Dani feels still obligated to her clients. Meanwhile, her newest
client gets her into a difficult position and TK starts having doubts
about the miracle treatment for his injury.

Terrence is about to start the experimen-
tal treatment to get him back on the field
— and Dani and Nico are more nervous
about it than ever. Even though things
are rocky between the two, Nico gets Dani
Paloma’s location so she can try to get her
back as her assistant.

Unfortunately, Dani can’t convince
Paloma to come back to her. Paloma’s
been dishonest, and she can’t get over
that and work for Dani again. Paloma
leaves the coffee shop, and on her way
out, a black car with two FBI agents pulls
up. They take Dani in for questions, but

: she refuses to answer any, waving her pa-
tient confidentiality flag. Later, Nico tries to explain to Dani that he had nothing to do with it,
but Dani is having a hard time trusting Nico all over again, as well as the V3 clinic. The next
day, Terrence is telling Dani how excited he is to go through with the experimental treatment.
Meanwhile, Dani is trying to hint to him that it’s a bad idea, and that he should seek a third or
fourth opinion, not through the clinic. Terrence reassures her that it’s safe.

On top of the experimental treatment, Connor’s got more good news for Terrence. Dr. Dre of
Beats by Dr. Dre wants Terrence to sell headphones for him in conjunction with She-K Brick-
house Lingerie. Just before Connor leaves for his next appointment, Terrence stops him and asks
him if the clinic is really safe for athletes and he’s not getting strung into performance enhancing
steroids. Connor tells Terrence he’s not, otherwise he’d be a dumbass.

When Dani gets to her office, she finds Blake Bridges there, a pompous boxer who’s got his
feet up on her desk. He’s worried because he’s gone glove shy since getting knocked out really
bad a few weeks earlier. He needs to get over this or else he won’t be able to support his wife, his
ex-wife, or his three kids. Dani decides to visit Blake at the boxing training facility. He’s got to get
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over his glove shyness, and Dani tries to help him by lacing up and punching him in the head.
It works, he’s not afraid of her punches. On the way out of the facility, Blake kisses her. She
pushes him away and he apologizes, saying he misread her signals, of which there were none.

That night, Nico throws the FBI agent that took Dani in up against his car, threatening him
for taking Dani in. "You don’t want me as an enemy,” he tells the agent. Later, Nico’s tech guy
tries to hack into V3 again, but he doesn’t make it through this time.

After spending the night with Connor a couple days earlier, Bruce is back discussing over-
throwing V3 with Troy. He’s given her a wireless "wire” to put on Connor. That night, the Bruce
and Connor are having a quiet evening in again when she starts asking questions about V3 se-
crets. Connor stays tight lipped, but asks her instead if she called the Feds on V3. Apparently,
she did. When she worked as Connor’s assistant, she saw some weird accounting activity and
didn’t tell anyone. Instead, she kept the information to herself. It's Bruce’s turn to ask Connor a
question — what does he know about the accountant?

Terrence is really nervous about the experimental treatment. That night, Nico gets a hold of
Terrence. He needs his help. The next day, Terrence shows up at the clinic, gets prepared by the
nurse, who leaves, saying the doctor will be in shortly. The doctor shows up a few minutes later,
only to find Terrence is gone. He’s taken one of the bottles of the experimental medication and
gives it to Nico, who then takes it to the FBI.

That night Dani wakes up to a pounding at her door, and when she gets there she finds
someone has left an envelope with pictures of Blake kissing Dani. Dani goes to Connor with the
pictures — she’s worried someone is trying to blackmail her, specifically Connor because he’s
the one who sends her all of her clients. But Connor didn’t send Blake to Dani. Connor suspects
Troy sent him her way — but after calling him into the office, Connor finds that he didn’t. Connor
decides to remove Blake from V3 entirely and satisfied, Dani leaves his office. Connor holds Troy
back to ask him about meeting with the V3 board without informing him. Troy insists it was a
scheduling issue, but Connor doesn'’t trust that.

Troy is blaming Bruce for screwing things up — and Bruce finds out that Troy has nothing
on Connor. Bruce can’t believe Troy is so stupid.

Paloma shows up at Dani’s doorstep. She tells Dani she’s being blackmailed by Troy, and
that finally, Paloma has the evidence against Troy. She shows Dani the check Troy gave her for
keeping her mouth shut. Dani and Paloma take the check to Connor, who fires Troy on the spot.

Nico gives the FBI the medication, and the FBI gives him what he wanted — freedom to go to
Dallas, Texas, and freedom for Alex Careles from ICE.

Connor offers Dani whatever she wants for helping with the attempted overthrow of V3. For
Dani, Connor gives Paloma her job back as Dani’s assistant.

That night, Connor goes to Bruce for some TLC. Before the TLC starts, though, Bruce plays
back some audio for Connor — Troy talking about everything he’s done.

Nico shows up at Dani’s doorstep and tries to get her to quit V3. He’s worried about her and
what danger V3 could get her into — especially with the clinic. Nico tells her he’s leaving, and
Dani tells her she can’t — and they share a very passionate kiss.

This episode ends with Blake standing on a dark street — only to have a limo pull up next to
him. The window rolls down and Connor appears. He hands Blake a payment and a plane ticket
to Aruba and asks him who gave it to him. Blake answers, "Troy Cutler.”
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Sympathy for the Devil

Season 3
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 10

4 )\
Originally aired: = Wednesday August 21, 2013
Writer: Liz Kruger, Craig Shapiro
Director: Craig Shapiro
Show Stars: Callie Thorne (Dr. Danielle '‘Dani’ Santino), John Stamos (Connor Mc-

Clane), Mehcad Brooks (Terrence 'TK’ King), Scott Cohen (Nico Care-
les), David Anders (Troy Cutler), Karissa Lee Staples (Paloma)

Guest Stars: Wadette Bradford (V3 Agent), India de Beaufort (India), Jack Fire-
stone (Lawyer), Ali Froid (Agent), Walter Hendrix III (Assistant Football
Coach), Karen Henning (V3 Agent), Jonathan Keltz (Darryl Hutchin-
son), Holly Lynch (Jasmine), Juan Martel (Sports Camera Man), Kate
Miner (Sheera Kane), Michael Rose (Bennett), Travis Smith (Rex Evans)

Production Code: NR310

Summary: Dani looks for her missing client as the V3 scandal reaches its climax;
an injured T.K. may have to sit out a very important game; and Nico
receives a surprise visitor.

After spending the night together, Nico
and Dani visit Terrence and Sheera. Ter-
rence is in a hyperbolic tube, attempting
to regrow his torn muscle mass that way,
instead of going with the extremely suspi-
cious "experimental treatment” suggested
by V3’s clinic.

When Terrence stole the bottle of
medicine just after being prepped to re-
ceive it, he gave it to Nico to give it to
the FBI to analyze it. Turns out, it's a
hormone called "IGF1” that your body
creates naturally, but if synthesized and
added to the body otherwise, it’s boosts
the heahng process in a person to unnatural rates. It's definitely illegal when used for per-
formance enhancement, but Sheera protests. If they can’t detect it — they won’t know. Nico
explains, the hormone affects your genes, your DNA, so if they, the people who check for drug
use, get a hold onto some DNA from before the athlete got the treatment and compare it to after
the athlete got the treatment, they could detect it.

At V3, Connor is walking a woman around the V3 promenade. Nico and Dani walk up and, as
Nico looks away embarrassed, Dani introduces herself to the woman Connor calls "Alex.” "Alex”
is Alex Careles, Nico’s wife. Connor calls Dani away for the meeting and leaves Nico and Alex
alone.

At the V3 meeting, Connor introduces Bruce as the new CFO of V3. Dani is suspicious because
usually once someone has left V3, they’re never coming back, and Bruce was already fired when
she was Connor’s personal assistant. Nico and Dani meet up in her office later, and Dani finds
out that it was business when Nico and Alex married, but it was occasionally a real relationship
between them. Now, it's back to business and Nico wanted to help her one last time. During
everything that’s going on, Nico and Dani are still looking for Darryl Hutchinson. Dani’s even
tried to get in contact with his father who has no idea where he could be either. After Nico and
Dani wrap up their serious talk, Paloma interrupts to tell them she’s found Darryl Hutchinson
under a different name.
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Meanwhile, it’s possible for Terrence to play in the upcoming game, but his coach isn’t allow-
ing him. He’s still in the position to get hurt even worse, and if that happens, it could mean his
career.

Troy Cutler has been taken into custody by the FBI. He tells them that a couple years back,
Connor went to China to hear about a new miracle drug. Turns out, it was the IGF1 hormone.
Troy arranged to have it funneled into the States and it was paid for by the V3 foundation. The
accountant was paid off. The drug was used occasionally on students at the V3 academy.

Dani goes to see Darryl at the restaurant he’s working at now. On his break, he gives Dani
the rundown. Someone came up to him with praises and told him he’s got to keep that ability
forever, and offered him the drug. It was entirely through the doctor at the clinic, Dr. Strauss,
not through Connor. Dani was surprised to hear that and asked if Connor was ever involved. He
was, just not directly. Either way, Darryl wants to talk. Dani lets Nico know.

Connor just found out that Alex was released from Immigration Services and when that hap-
pens, it usually ends in deportation. If it doesn’t, it means you've got friends in high places or
are working for the government. Connor asks Bruce about that hacker she let loose in V3 — and
she tells him again that wasn’t her. Now, they're really suspicious.

Terrence and Sheera are having problems again; she doesn’t know why Terrence doesn’t do
the treatment. "If they don’t find out, it’s not cheating,” is what she keeps saying. To Terrence,
this is a huge red flag. And it looks like it might finally be over between to the two.

The next day, Dani makes plans to meet with Connor. Nico shows up instead, tells her that
Connor is absconding. Apparently the V3 clinic was raided that morning. Bruce is taking over in
Connor’s absence.

Before the big game that decides the playoffs, Coach Purnell tells Terrence he can’t play.
Terrence protests — they're playing against Terrence’s old team, the Hawks, along with Coach
Wizinski. Terrence swears he’ll be careful, but the team is being extra rough with him because of
their history. He’s taken off the field and obviously in the a lot of pain. After the game is looking
better for the Hawks, Coach Purnell lets Terrence go back in for the last play. At the last minute,
Terrence passes the ball, and the Hawks are heading to the playoffs.

Connor’s on his way out to his plane, and Dani shows up. She’s got a bottle of the experimental
treatment. Dani confronts Connor about pressuring academy students into taking the treatment.
Apparently, Darryl and Connor met at some point before Darryl left V3. Darryl told Connor about
what was happening at the clinic and Connor told him he knew about it, and that he knows
about everything that happens under his roof. Connor tells Dani she doesn’t understand, so she
presses him to explain what really happened. He tries, but Dani isn’t satisfied. She makes him
find a new agent for Darryl, one that isn’t involved with V3. Then, Dani gives Connor the bottle
and tells him to do with it what he will.

Nico visits Dani again after everything is blown over — he tells her his full name and part of
his personal history. He wants her to be comfortable with him — not be afraid of the mysterious
shroud he’s put together. Nico takes her to the airport where they board a small jet. Dani can’t
believe he borrowed a jet from V3 for them, but Nico tells her it’s his, and that she’s still got a lot
to learn about him.

94



Actor Appearances

A Craig Bierko ..o 2
0101 (Ray Santino); 0106 (Ray Santino)
SUSIE ADTOMICIL . . vttt et 1 Donna Biscoe. ... 1
0210 (Allison Moore) 0214 (Felicia Purnell)
Jesica ANIDErg. ......ooviiiiiie i, 2 Nicholas Bishop....................oo 1
0301 (Receptionist); 0306 (Tiffany) 0102 (Griffin Page)
Kenny AlfOnSO . ... vvvee et iee e eieeeiieeeeaneannnn 1 Joshua Biton.........coiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Guy in Suit) 0105 (Jason Coogan)
Joshua Michael Allen.............coovviiiiiiiiiiennnn.. 1 James Black. ... 2
0302 (Todd) 0109 (Kojo Liberty); 0215 (Kojo Liberty)
Andrea ANAEeTS .. ..ovniiiee e i 4 Sarah Blackman ...........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0105 (Laura Radcliffe); 0106 (Laura Radcliffe); 0107 0201 (Cassie)
(Laura); 0109 (Laura Radcliffe) Paul Blackthorne. ..., 1
Chase Steven ANderson..........cv.evevievneneniennennnns 1 0205 (Jack)
0306 (Geeky Guy) Marc Blucas........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
David ANAIreWS . ....oiiriit it iiecieeenenns 1 0301 (Matthew 'Matt’ Donnally)
0301 (Tom Wizinski) Darryl BOOKET ......ouiiiiiii i 1
Robert S. Anthony .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaean 1 0308 (Mr. Stokes)
0108 (Sports Camera Man) Adam BOYer ... ..ot 1
Phil Armijo ...oovniinin e 1 0102 (Large Nosed Man)
0305 (V3 Event Donor) Johanna Braddy .................coooiiinn 1
Angelina Arola...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 5 0302 (Cindy Luck)
0302 (Department Head); 0303 (Department Head); Wadette Bradford ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
0304 (Department Head); 0305 (Department 0308 (V3 Agent); 0309 (V3 Agent); 0310 (V3 Agent)
Head); 0306 (Department Head) Hillary Brant ...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiaiaaaaaannn. 1
Deborah Ayorinde................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1 0303 (Waitress)
0103 (Rochelle) Tamara Braun.........coooeeeiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiiiiaaaeaans 1
0214 (Ronnie Santino)
B Bryan Brendle.............c.oiiiiiiiii 1
0110 (Guy on Street)
Raheem Babalola ..........c.covviieiniiainiieannnnnns. 1 Arthur Bridgers ..o 3
0105 (Police Officer) 0112 (Drunk Fan); 0201 (Drunk Fan); 0207 (Shooter)
Christina Bach ...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeen 1 Claire Bronsomn............cocooiiiiii. 1
0308 (Reporter #2) 0105 (Meg Coogan)
Loren L. BaKer .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiaiaaaann, 1 Nicky Buggs ..o 1
0215 (AA Meeting) 0205 (Coach Linda Marazzo)
RicoBall......coovuiiiii i i ieiaaenes 1
0110 (Marcus Alvarez) C
Matt Barr. .....ooeii i 1
0103 (Billy "The Kid” Rhodes)
Brian Bascle. .......ooviiiiii 1 Jeph Cangé.........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0102 (Hal Bueller) 0306 (Paparazzi 2)
Austin BasiS......o.oiiiiiiiii 1 Carissa Capobianco...........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiean. 1
0110 (Phil Kirkman) 0104 (Tara Mancini)
Sidney BaxXley ......vveeeiiiiiieeiiiiiee e 1 Nick Caruso ......vviiiiiiiii i 1
0105 (Poker Player) 0215 (Norman)
Michael BEasley .......vvveeeeiiiieeeaniiieeeeninnnnns. 1 Candis Cayne .........ovviiiiiiiiii i 1
0203 (Slim) 0106 (Gerald/Geraldine Daniels)
India de Beaufort............coviiiiiiiiiiniiiiaann... 1 Gaius Charles..............ooiiiiii i 4
0310 (India) 0203 (Damon Razor); 0206 (Damon Razor); 0208
Wendy Bell.........coovviiiiiiiiiiiii e 1 (Damon Razor); 0209 (Damon Razor)
0103 (Party Girl) WHIL CHASE ..ottt 1
Christine Bently ... 1 0213 (Guest Star)
0307 (Marnie) Viviana Chavez...........ooiiiiiii i 1
Karen BEYET . ... .uvtiiiiiiiiiiieieeeaaeeaaaanann, 1 0108 (Barista)
0201 (Nurse) Mario CImMAarTO. ....vvuti it 2
Anjali Bhimani.............coooiiiiiiiii i 1 0108 (Augusto); 0210 (Augusto)

0207 (Praveena Jeevan) Greg ClarkSOn . ....oovuiiiiin i 4



Necessary Roughness Episode Guide

0110 (Reporter); 0201 (Reporter #1); 0212 (Reporter ROD ESteS . ittt e 1
#1); 0214 (Reporter #2) 0211 (Rob Maroney)
Tenaya Cleveland .............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 1
0207 (Doctor Osgood) F
Courtney Clewell...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn... 1
Chﬂsoggée(}??él.lfr'l% Bee F1na11st) .................. 1 Meghann Fahy RRCERAITRITTE FERRERS e RRRREARSRAEE : ..3
0105 (Country Club / Poker Game Patron) 0202 (QllVlg); 0203 (Olivia DiFlorio); 0208 (Olivia
DiFlorio)
Anna Colwell ... 1 X :
0101 (Waitress) Lisa Finlayson...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin ... 1
Russell Durham Comegys ...........ccoovvuiiiinnininn... 1 0305 (Restaurant Patron / Red Carpet Donor)
. Jack Firestone. ........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Jimmy)
0310 (Lawyer)
Andrea Conte.......c.ouiiiiiinr it iaianeanans 1 Hollv Firf 4
0101 (Faye) olly Firfer..........cooiiiiiiiiiiii

0101 (Reporter); 0102 (Sports Reporter); 0201 (Re-

Blakeoggg;)(]eizrtﬁ...] ........................................ 1 porter #2); 0215 (Reporter #1)
Terry Cousin . an .................................. 1 Wilbur Fitzgerald................ooooiiiiiiini 1
0112 (David Mocus) 0207 (Judge)
1LY ()« F= T o - < 2 Shanna Forr(?stall. Loty 1
0202 (Guest Star); 0203 (Zety Liston) Danaolgg}?“fcl)\?ttﬁo Glitterin) .
19 0 o5 o T 5 40 )P 1 T T e
0305 (TV Reporter) Willia?ﬁ)(;‘ia?:fgr.l.t). ........................................ 2
Timothy F. Crowley ...................................... 1 0301 (V3 Agent); 0302 (V3 Agent)
0212 (Official AlLFroid.....ooviiiiiiiiii i et 10
0301 (Agent); 0302 (Agent); 0303 (Agent); 0304 (Agent);
D 0305 (Agent); 0306 (Agent); 0307 (Agent); 0308
(Agent); 0309 (Agent); 0310 (Agent)
Ray D’AIESSIO. ..ot 2
0102 (Battlefield Reporter); 0214 (Sports Announcer) G
Nadia Dajani..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 3
0102 (Margo Ciccero); 0107 (Margo Ciccero); 0112 QUINtON GaTVIN .o .vue et et 1
. (Margo Ciccero) 0212 (Deez Balls)
Julia Denton ......ooviii i 1 Jason Gedrick . ... ..o 3
0304 (Rachel) 0108 (J.D. Aldridge); 0109 (J.D. Aldridge); 0110
Amanda Detmer..........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiinannn 10 (J.D. Aldridge)
0101 (Jeanette); 0102 (Jeanette); 0103 (Jeanette); Jason Giuliano ........ooviiiii i 1
0105 (Jeanette); 0106 (Jeanette); 0108 (Jeanette); 0101 (Drunk Hawks Fan)
0206 (Jeanette Fiero); 0208 (Jeanette); 0209 Jeff Matthew GlovVer..........oiviiiiiiiiniiinnnannn,s 1
(Jeanette Fiero); 0301 (Jeanette Fiero) 0301 (Team Security)
Gelin DIGennaro. ... 1 Siena GOINES . ..ovtt ittt iieaaaans 1
0301 (V3 Hot Business Agent) 0107 (Shannon)
Jenny Dial. ..o 1 Eric GOIns ..ot 1
0103 (Dinner Scene) 0101 (Clown)
AlyssaDiaz................ e 1 Hajji GOUGRLY ...t 1
0109 (Tallis 'The Malice’ Lang) 0206 (Calvin 'Mr. Irrelevant’)
RyanDoom...........coooiiiiiiiiiiii 1 Randy GONZalez...............oovueeeeeeieeeieiein 1
0108 (Wally Jordan) 0306 (Felipe (Delivery Boy))
Derek Ryan Duke...............coooiiinn. 1 Michael Graziadei...........o.oevuiieinieainiianneann.. 1
0105 (Extra) 0106 (Tyler Paxton)
Karla Dunn............ooooo 1 Blake GIiffill...........uuuueeeeeeeeeeeeans. 1
0207 (Spelling Bee Mom) 0102 (Trent Rogers)
Catherine Dyer..........coouiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiaennen. 3 TOMIMY GIOH « .o 1
0101 (Ray’s Lawyer); 0105 (Ray’s Lawyer); 0106 0307 (Tony Zemp)
(Ray’s Lawyer) Toan Gruffudd....... ... 1
0304 (Nolan Powers)
E Tara Gulledge .........cooviiiiiiiiiii i 1
0304 (Bartender)
James Earl ... 2
0102 (Randall 'Booz’ Boozler); 0104 (Randall Boo- H
zler)
Karlee Eldridge. ..ot 1 Josh Hamilton.................ooooiiiinn 1
0216 (Sexy Fan) 0213 (Guest Star)
Mark RODErt EIliS .. ..ovviiiiiii i 1 Evan Handler.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieianenenes 2
0215 (Assistant Coach) 0202 (Marshall Pittman); 0203 (Marshall Pittman)
Vickie Eng..........ooooiiiiiiiii 1 Jonathan Hart ...t 1
0201 (Female Employee) 0105 (NY Hawks Fan)
Anna ENger..... ... 1 TIHassam........coooviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Sarah) 0304 (Officer Chuck Silvia)
Kaitlyn Ervin ... 1 WL Haze. ....oooiniiii e 1
0303 (Basketball Fan) 0109 (Rob Celli)
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Walter Hendrix ITL........coiiii i 6
0204 (Baseball Fan); 0210 (Husband); 0301 (As-
sistant Football Coach); 0307 (Assistant Foot-
ball Coach); 0308 (Assistant Football Coach);
0310 (Assistant Football Coach)
Karen Henning..................ooooiiiiiini 9
0302 (V3 Agent); 0303 (V3 Agent); 0304 (V3 Agent);
0305 (V3 Agent); 0306 (V3 Agent); 0307 (V3
Agent); 0308 (V3 Agent); 0309 (V3 Agent); 0310

(V3 Agent)

Rey Hernandez............c.ooiiuiiiiiiiiininininennnns 2
0202 (Conrad); 0203 (Conrad)

Marcus Hester.......couveiin it 1
0101 (Sleazy Guy)

Patrick Heusinger...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn 1
0108 (Cash Carson)

Christian Higgins ..., 1
0208 (Ranch Hand)

Nick Hill ..o et 2
0101 (Quarterback); 0112 (Nick Kruger)

Kathleen Hogan .................oooiiiiiiiiinnee 1
0308 (Mrs. Peterson)

Lindsay Hollister...................oooooiiiiiiiin, 1
0204 (Denise)

Evander Holyfield ...t 1
0111 (Himself)

D 21510 0 5 (o) o o A 1
0202 (Lucille Ballz)

Maria Howell ...t 1

0101 (Joanne)

LisaWinters IL........couiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0213 (Middle Aged Groupie)

Michael James Barrett IV..................coiiiiinn., 1
0210 (Tennis Fan)

Michael Imperioli..........c.cooiiiiiiiiiii ... 1

0211 (Jimmy Folkes)

SergioJoachim...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Defensive Back)
Patrick Johnson..........cccoiiiiiiiiiii i 5

0212 (Ray Santino Jr.); 0213 (Ray Santino Jr.); 0214
(Ray Santino Jr.); 0215 (Ray Santino Jr.); 0216
(Ray Santino Jr.)

Paul Brian Johnson............oooiviiiiiiiiiiinennn.. 1
0102 (Bartender)
Orlando JONES. .. ..vveteetee e e eeeneneneaenenanenns 2
0108 (Lazarus “Laz” Rollins); 0109 (Lazarus "Laz”
Rollins)
RODDIE JONES ..ottt i 3

0212 (Joe "Toes” Kittridge); 0213 (Joe "Toes” Kit-
tridge); 0215 (Joe 'Toes’ Kittridge)

121 = TR o) o U S Y 1
0214 (Reporter)
Karon Joseph ..ot 1

0214 (Damani Jensen)

Andrew R. Kaplan...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 1
0207 (Spelling Bee Parent)

James Martin Kelly ..., 1
0306 (Biedler)

Jonathan Keltz................oiiiiiiiii i 3

0301 (Darryl "Hutch” Hutchinson); 0307 (Darryl
Hutchinson); 0310 (Darryl Hutchinson)
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Anthony Keyvan...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0207 (Mukesh)

Juliet Kim . ..o 1
0101 (Charlene)

King. ..ot 1
0302 (Mercedes Boy)

Jaime Lee Kirchner ..............ooiiiiiiiii i, 3

0110 (Vivica Stevens); 0111 (Vivica Stevens); 0112
(Vivica Stevens)

Kari Klinkenborg..........c..cooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0307 (Marnie)
Joe Knezevich ........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
0101 (Attorney Chip); 0106 (Attorney Chip); 0201
(Chip)
Michael Konanec..........ovvvuiiiiinrinienennanennannns 1

0303 (Mike Basketball Captain)

Andre’ LaMont. ..ot 1
0207 (Press / Photographer)

JackLandry.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Paparazzi #1)

Samm Levine........co.oiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0205 (Josh Miller)

Marcus LewWis. . ...ouvii ittt 3

0212 (Reggie Clark); 0213 (Reggie Clark); 0215 (Reg-
gie Clark)

Ericd. Little .. ..o 1
0110 (Newspaper Vendor)

Ashley Lonardo.........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenen. 1
0207 (Hope’s Friend)

Jessica Lonardo.......c..oovviiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Contestant)

Judd Lormand ........cviiiiiiiiii i i, 1
0301 (Agent)

Gabe Lustman ..........cooeiii it 1
0303 (Purse Thief)

JessicaLuza. ..o 1
0302 (Missy)

Holly Lynch ... 10

0301 (Jasmine); 0302 (Jasmine); 0303 (Jasmine);
0304 (Jasmine); 0305 (Jasmine); 0306 (Jas-
mine); 0307 (Jasmine); 0308 (Jasmine); 0309
(Jasmine); 0310 (Jasmine)

Jason MacDonald...........covviiiiiiiiiiniiiinnnn.. 1
0207 (Shooter’s Attorney)

JasSON MacC. . ..oiiii i e 1
0201 (Kurt)

Peter MacNichol...........ccoiiiiiiii i 1
0213 (Dr. Albert ”Al” Gunner)

Peter MacNiCOl ......o.iuiitii it eieenns 2
0212 (Dr. Albert ”Al” Gunner); 0215 (Dr. Albert Gun-

ner)

FadiMalouf. ..ot 1
0101 (Bouncer)

Hannah Marks ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 6

0212 (Lindsay Santino); 0213 (Lindsay Santino);
0214 (Lindsay Santino); 0215 (Lindsay Santino);
0216 (Lindsay Santino); 0303 (Lindsay Santino)

John Paul Marston...........cc.coviiiiiiiiiiiiinnenennnn, 1
0109 (Concierge)
Juan Martel.......ooviiiiiiiii i 2
0309 (Sports Camera Man); 0310 (Sports Camera
Man)
Stephen Shane Martin............coooiiiiiiinninen., 1

0203 (Ajay)
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Tarren MaSOIl . ....utntti it eeii e it eaeannanns 1
0110 (Kid)
Chris Matheny ... 3

0304 (Bellhop); 0306 (Press Conference Camera Op-
erator); 0307 (NY Taxi Cab Driver)

Lindsey McKeon.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn.., 1
0301 (Marcy)

Demetria McKinney ..., 1
0107 (Leanne)

Jilian McLendomn ........c.oiiitiiiiiii i iiainnannns 1
0309 (Receptionist)

Michaela MCManus ......ovvvvtienininenininenenenenenens 3
0208 (Noelle Saris); 0211 (Noelle Saris); 0215 (Noelle

Saris)

Marc MCPRersOn .....oovviiiii i iii i e eieeeeanns 1
0101 (Wally)

Taylor McPherson..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinenn 1
0301 (Busboy / Basketball Fan)

Justin MAles . ......ouieii i 1
0302 (Lars)

Antwan Mills ... i 1
0101 (Drunk Guy)

Tabatha Minchew............c.oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinien.. 2
0102 (Bartendar); 0103 (Bartendar)

Kate Miner.........coviiiiiiiiiii it 8

0303 (Sheera Kane); 0304 (Sheera Kane); 0305 (Sheera

Kane); 0306 (Sheera Kane); 0307 (Sheera Kane);
0308 (Sheera Kane); 0309 (Sheera Kane); 0310
(Sheera Kane)

Alexandra Miniard ..............ccooiiiiiiiiiii i, 1
0102 (Leggy Red Head)

Frank Mondaruli.........c.coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininennn, 1
0104 (Driver Amando)

ANArea MOOTE .. .vvtet ettt e e e ieeineneananns 1
0103 (Natalie)

Harold House MOOTE€ .......oovvniiiiiteineiinannannns 1
0103 (Shane Givens)

Tyler Jacob MOOTe. .......oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0208 (Ty)

Sharon MOITiS. .. ..viriit it ie i et it eieenenns 1
0103 (Betty Gleason)

Michelle MULItZ . ....ooovnini e 1
0106 (Zoey Paxton)

Z0€ MYETS. . ettt 2

0202 (Last Hottie / Process Server); 0207 (Last Hot-
tie / Process Server)

Simon Needham..........coooviiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiinieienn 1
0302 (Director)

John Newberg.............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0210 (Phil Webster)

Bridget Nichols.............coooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Stacy Coolidge)

Tom NowicKi......oovtiiiii i 3

0112 (Pittman’s Lawyer); 0211 (Devin); 0215 (Devin)

Gaill O’Grady......oovvniii e 1
0111 (Anne Marie Harmon)

Michael O'Neill ...t 3
0205 (Hank Griffin); 0211 (Hank Griffin); 0212 (Hank

Griffin)

Sydney OISON........oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Spelling Bee Finalist)

(03 o £ @ ) 1 1t 1
0103 (Cop)

Terrell OWENS . ..vuveti it e ieenans 2

0112 (Maurice "The Minefield” Manningfield); 0205
(Maurice Manningfield)

P

William Palmer Jr. .......oovuiiiiii it iii e 1
0305 (V3 Charity Event Bartender)

John Jd. Palomino .........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiennnn.. 1
0215 (Reporter)

Danielle PanabaKker..........c.coviviiiiiiniiniiiennnnn. 5

0107 (Juliette); 0212 (Juliette Pittman); 0213 (Juli-
ette); 0214 (Juliette Pittman); 0216 (Juliette
Pittman)
Nicholas X. Parsons.........coouiiiviiiiiiininennennn.. 5
0303 (Stanzi Palmer); 0304 (Stanzi Palmer); 0306
(Stanzi Palmer); 0307 (Stanzi Palmer); 0309
(Stanzi Palmer)

Aubrey Peeples.............oooiiiiiiininini 3
0103 (Winter); 0105 (Winter); 0205 (Winter)

Pete Pelfrey .......oouiiniii i 1
0201 (Cop #1)

Timothy Douglas Perez...............c.cooiiiiiiian. 1
0105 (The Suited Man)

Michael Perry........ooviuiiiiniiiiiiii i, 1
0212 (Concession Dude)

Amy Pietz........ooo 1
0211 (Guest Star)

Megan Pigott ... 1
0202 (Ray’s Girl)

Mike PniewsKi........ooviiiiiiiiii i 4

0112 (Tony Baldwin); 0201 (Tony Baldwin); 0203
(Tony Baldwin); 0210 (Tony Baldwin)

Maisha Polite........coviiii ittt 1
0202 (Tipper Over)

Melissa PONZio. ......coviiiiiii i 1
0102 (Lisa Genovese)

Matthew Posey ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0213 (Doug the Club Owner)

Drew Powell ...t 1
0206 (Ryan 'Rhino’ Davis)

Scott Poythress.......c.oovuiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Weasly P.I1.)

Ron Prather........coooiiiiiiii i 1

0110 (Sam Kirkman)

William Ragsdale................oooooiiiiiiiiiin 2
0308 (Dr. Strauss); 0309 (Dr. Strauss)

Anna Rappaport............o.oooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Hope Chen)

Herbert Tribble Reese...........coovviiiiiiiiiiinnnenn.. 1
0212 (Quarterback)

Autumn Reeser........o.viitiiiiiii it 4

0304 (Abby Bruce); 0307 (Abby Bruce); 0308 (Abby
Bruce); 0309 (Abby Bruce)
John Ridings .......c.oooiiiiiiii i 4
0204 (Assisant Football Coach); 0205 (Assistant
Football Coach); 0206 (Assisant Football Coach);
0207 (Assisant Football Coach)

Adam Rodriguez. ...........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiininnann.. 1
0204 (Gonzo)

Adam ROSE . ..ot e 2
0307 (Stuart Hackett); 0309 (Stuart Hackett)

Michael ROSE ......oviiiiiiiiii it eiieaeaens 8

0302 (Bennett); 0303 (Bennett); 0304 (Bennett); 0305
(Bennett); 0307 (Bennett); 0308 (Bennett); 0309
(Bennett); 0310 (Bennett)

Ralph RUIZ. ..o e 1

0206 (Cop #2)
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Joe Sabatino ..ot

0101 (Officer Stark)

MiKe Sanders. ......oueiininiiiiiii it

0103 (Dom Leveque)

Clark Sarullo......ovviviieii it ce e e e e

0101 (Stripper)

Griffin Saunders ........cooiiiiiiiii i

0103 (Makenna)

Judith Scott......cooiiiii e

0109 (Judy Lang)

Timothy Scott ...t

0305 (FBI Agent)

Teddy Sears ........cooviuiiiiiiiiiii i

0105 (Bobby Caldwell)

Amy Sedaris. ..ol

0206 (Jane Crosetti)

JUT. Seidler .. .o.oeii i e

0201 (Doctor)

Orelon SIdNeY . ....c.vvniniin i

0112 (Reporter #1)

David Silverman ............coviiiiiiiiiiiiieennn...

0207 (District Attorney)

Jared SIMON . ....ouinii it

0215 (Other Investor)

Kevin Sizemore........ooviuiiiiiiiiiii it

0305 (Jenkins)

Jason Alan Smith............. ... i

0104 (Marcy)

Wayne Webb......o.ooiii e 1
0207 (Jeweler)

Victor Webster.........oviiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Ted)

Tom Werme.........cooviiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
0112 (Reporter #2); 0207 (Reporter); 0215 (Reporter

#2)
Gregory Alan Williams..............coooiiiiiiiinann.. 18

0101 (Couch Purnell); 0102 (Coach Purnell); 0103
(Coach Purnell); 0104 (Coach Purnell); 0107
(Coach Purnell); 0108 (Coach Purnell); 0109
(Coach Purnell); 0110 (Coach Purnell); 0112
(Coach Purnell); 0202 (Coach Purnell); 0203
(Coach Purnell); 0205 (Coach Purnell); 0208
(Coach Pat Purnell); 0212 (Coach Purnell); 0213
(Coach Pat Purnell); 0214 (Coach Pat Purnell);
0215 (Coach Pat Purnell); 0216 (Coach Pat

0303 (Howard Kershaw)

Travis Smith.......................

0214 (Rex Evans); 0215 (Rex Evans); 0216 (Rex

Evans); 0301 (Rex Evans); 0302 (Rex Evans);

0303 (Rex Evans); 0310 (Rex Evans)

David Soulen................coooue.

0305 (Track Fan)

Lauri Nan Stallings ................

0215 (Ballet Instructor)

Mike Stanley .......................

0201 (Security Guard)

Matthew Stanton..................

0205 (Pete Crowe)

Karissa Staples....................

0305 (Paloma)

OniraTares..........ccoevvevenennn.

0215 (Tawny)

Concetta Tomei....................

0101 (Angela); 0104 (Angela); 0214 (Angela)

Hillary Tuck............cooooiiiin,

0208 (Layla)

Constantine Varazo................

0105 (Male Guest)

LizVassey ...........ooooviiiiininn

0112 (Gabrielle Pittman); 0204 (Gabrielle Pittman)

Noree Victoria......................

0106 (Charisse)

Victoria Vodar......................

0102 (Caroline Miller)

Bigge Vosges..............ooooil

0101 (Xeno); 0104 (Xeno)

KmWall (I)..............ooooiiat

Purnell)
Lisa WIlSOM . ..o vt 1
0109 (Stephanie #1)
BenWinchell ...t 2
0104 (Eric); 0208 (Eric)
Nickolas Wolf. ...t 1
0207 (Spelling Bee Contestant)
James Wolfgram............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinninenn.. 1
0309 (Street Pedestrian)
Hunter WomacK..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieinnns 1
0105 (Male Fan / Security Guard)
Corey James Wright ... 2
....................... 7 0102 (Young Dude); 0210 (Swinger Guy)
""""""""""" 1 Alicia Ziegler. ... ...ovuiiniii i
1 0202 (DisGrace Kelly)
...................... 1
....................... 1
....................... 1
....................... 1
....................... 3
...................... 1
...................... 1
...................... 2
...................... 1
...................... 1
....................... 2
...................... 1
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